CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Tuesday, June 19, 2018—6:45 p.m.
McKune Room

AGENDA

6:45 Board Meeting
Welcome and Call to Order
Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval

6:50 Compulsory Segments
Minutes Approval — May 15, 2018
Approval of the April Operational Checks
Approval of April Financial Reports
Director’s Report & Strategic Plan Report
Friends Report

7:15 Public Comment
7:20 Presentations

7:20 Actions Items
1. Donations

7:25 Discussion Items

Budget Hearing Notice
Committee Name Change
Board Retreat

Millage

U B e

7:40 Reports
Policy Committee
Finance Committee
Personnel Committee
Nominating Committee
Fundraising Committee

7:50 Public Comment
7:55 Other Items

8:00 Adjournment



Public Participation

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. A Chelsea District Library meeting is not a “public meeting.” It is a “meeting held in
public.” The difterence between these two types of meetings is that a public meeting is usually
designed for the free flow of information among all in attendance. whereas a mecting held in
public is for observation and “Public Input™ at specific times on the agenda.

Public Participation at Open Meetings

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library business.
Public input is allowed during set times of these meetings and for specific amounts of time.

There are two ways to participate in a Board meeting:

¢ You may call the Board President or Library Director at least five days in advance of the
Board meeting and ask to be placed on the agenda. The Board President or the Library
Director shall use their discretion in accepting these requests. The Board decides what
agenda items are to be discussed when they formally adopt the agenda at the start of their
meeting. Once approved, you will be allowed to make your presentation to the Board.

e You may address the Board during agenda items listed as “Comments from the Public.”

Individuals who are addressing the Board at a Board Meeting must state their name and the name
of the organization or group they are representing, if that is the case.

Board members may question speakers, but the Board will not enter into debate or conversation
during this portion of the meeting. In general, issues are referred to the Director for
investigation, study and recommendation, designation as a future agenda item, or answered
through written communication.



Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of Regular Meeting

Tuesday, May 15, 2018 6:45pm
Meeting Location: McKune Meeting Room

Trustees in Attendance: C. Taylor, A. Merkel, TJ Helfferich & Gary Munce.

Trustees Absent: S. Lackey, E. Sensoli & J. Carr.

Staff: Director L. Coryell, Assistant Director L. Ballard, & C. Berggren.

Welcome and Call to Order
C. Taylor called the meeting to order at 6:45 p.m.

Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval

MOTION made by A. Merkel, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to approve the agenda, as
amended, to include Action ltem #2: 2017 Audit Approval and Discussion ltem #4:
Costco Credit Card. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 4-0

Compulsory Segments:

Minutes and Approval of Checks

MOTION made by A. Merkel, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to approve the minutes of
the April 17, 2018 Board Meeting. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 4-0

MOTION made by TJ Helfferich, SECONDED by A. Merkel to approve the Ciosed
Session minutes of the April 17, 2018 Board Meeting. Discussion: None
All Ayes: 4-0

MOTION made by A. Merkel, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to accept the General Fund
Operational checks for April, 2018. Discussion: TJ asked about the collection agency

and whether it was working out as well as we'd hoped. Linda replied that we're getting a
lot more of our items returned because of it. All Ayes: 4-0

MOTION made by A. Merkel, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to accept Financial Reports
for April, 2018. Discussion: None All Ayes: 4-0



Director's Report Update:

L. Coryel! update:

Lori announced that invites and postcards have been sent out for the Music in
the Air program. She passed out the postcards for board members to examine.
Charlie emphasized that trustees need to personally talk this event up.

New security cameras were installed today. They'll be activated tomorrow and
the staff will be trained on how to properly monitor them.

Landscaping was done around the flagpole and main entrance.

Migrating to CARL over Memorial Day weekend. Getting new carpeting that
same weekend.

Tomorrow morning previewing the Walk to School Wednesday initiative that will
go into full effect this coming fall.

Noted from circulation report that circ numbers are up for Lima and Sylvan
Township residents.

Also noted that while overall program numbers are down, attendance at
programs is dramatically up, it's just that we’'ve had fewer programs and are
concentrating on quality over quantity.

The library is hiring a Part-Time Marketing Assistant. This was originally
budgeted for as an intern position, but it's become clear we need te get someone
with more of a vested interest on board. The posting for this position closes
Friday and trustees were encouraged to spread the word to potential candidates.

Strateqgic Plan Update:

Monthly report is in packet.
Gary and Lori are meeting with Chelsea High School about the construction
of/setting up of a mini library at the school's Alumni Arbor.

Friends Report Update:

Are currently cleaning up their mailing list.

Have discussed a Friends’ strategic plan retreat.

Have also discussed how to celebrate the Friends' upcoming 70* anniversary in
2019.

Still have vacancies on their board. Trustees are encouraged to spread word of
this, in an effort to help fill these vacancies.



Other Reports Notes:

s Al attending trustees were very impressed with Ron and Mel's tech security
presentation at the April board meeting.

Public Comment: None

Action ltem #1: Donations

MOTION made by TJ Helfferich, SECONDED by A. Merkel to approve and
acknowledge the presented 2018 April donations of $200.00.

Discussion: None All Ayes: 4-0

Action Item #2: 2017 Audit Approval
MOTION made by G. Munce, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to approve the 2017 Audit
as presented at the April 17, 2018, board meeting. Discussion: None.

All Ayes: 4-0

Discussion ltem #1: Staff In-Service

Lori explained that we always choose a Friday because Friday's tend to be the slowest
day of the library week and that August was chosen this year because it is, likewise,
typically the library's slowest month.

MOTION made by A. Merkel, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to move Discussion ltem #1
to Action Item #3. Discussion: None.

All Ayes: 4-0

Action Item #3: Staff In-Service

MOTION made by TJ Helfferich, SECONDED by A. Merkel to approve the
recommended date of Friday, August 17, 2018, for the staff in-service. Discussion:
None.

All Ayes: 4-0



Discussion Item #2: Millage

The current millage expires December, 2019. Lori and Linda met with Shirley
Bruursema, a millage strategist, who suggested that we target the August, 2019, special
election timeslot. The cost of the special election would fall to the library; though, the
schools may be putting something on the ballot, too, and others may pop up, as well,
which would split up the costs. Gary suggested we appoint co-chairs to run the
campaign effort, as it's a big task. He has a couple of possible candidates in mind. The
Friends can help, too. Charlie would like to kick-off the millage renewal campaign by
next May and suggested that the millage be a running monthly discussion item going
forward.

Discussion Item #3: Patron Appeal 20171

All quiet on the western front in terms of new developments, but Linda reports that our
insurance may cover any future legal/court action.

Discussion Item #4: Costco Credit Card

Linda has been using her personal card or cash for Costco purchases, as they do not
accept Master Card, which is the card the library uses. It's inconvenient in terms of
repayment and for tax exemption, which must be applied for after-the-fact for each
purchase. Linda would like us to get a Costco institutional credit card, which would
make all future purchases infinitely easier.

MOTION made by A. Merkel, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to move Discussion ltem #4

to Action ltem #4. Discussion: None.
All Ayes: 4-0

Action ltem #4: Costco Credit Card
MOTION made by TJ Helfferich, SECONDED by G. Munce to allow the library to apply

for a Costco credit card. Discussion: None.
All Ayes: 4-0

Committee Reports



Policy Committee —
Finance Committee —
Personnel Committee —
Nominating Committee —

Fundraising Committee -

Public and Board Comment: None

Other ltems:

Gary noted that Sounds & Sights at Palmer Lot are being relocated because the venue
will not be ready.

Charlie complimented the library loan system and stated that he thinks the Toddler
Story Time is an awesome program.

Adjourn:
MOTION made by TJ Helfferich, SECONDED by G. Munce to adjourn the meeting at
7:57 p.m.

All Ayes: 4-0

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date






FINANCE
REPORTS




i



| afied

vE0 S|EUBIEJY SSBUPBIY YDIeW - XBW a0 -ysed Ajed 1581022060 2102/01/50
00'8¢ Iejusy ® sajiog /s 2] "o sejepn sbuudg joqly ¥O8E0LL 8102/04/S0
suofjessdp |esauay) - 00Z'42L
se)ddns . 222

0s'vi2'2e sasuadx] |3uuosiad - 10 IBI0L
6E6.9 sjauag xald - 00¢'10L (El0)
85°ee- (IH ® 10 ® vO) ain deg 810252504d 8102/52/50
S5'9bL sjuawysnipy ABI + BUN[ WAILBIK §10Z ‘00 SAUBINSU| B WAL 1SBLOZO0LSO 8L0ZIPZIS0
BGCE- {IH ® 10 ¥ vO) a1 deg 21021 1508d 81021150
sjyeuag Xald - 00E"LOL
80°209'S wOId - 00Z 10 IEIOL
gzol92 HIAAOTANE YOI 810Z52504d 8102/52/50
08'9E6'2 HIAAOTANE YOI 810Z1150ud 8102/11/50
¥OId - 00Z'40L
TRKA Buyajewy Juawaimay v1ov - SLb'LOL IEl0)
£6'LZE' ONIHOLVW V 10F 810252504d BLOZISZISO
g1'99c't ONIHOLYW Y 10 810Z1150Md 810271 1/50
Bujyaie UBWAINSY VI0Y - SLL'LOL
000 SUOHNQUILOD-UBWRINEY - 04 | '10Z [EOL
vEB8L'l- dN %OId ANIWINILIY 810Z52504d 2102/52/50
bE88L' ¥d 8L02/SZIS0 [EOUBUIY SMUB)Y | SHABLOZZ0SO 81L0Z/¥ZIS0
£8°08'1- dn %OId ANIWIRILTY L0z} L50ud 210274 4/50
£9°0£8't Hd 8102/} 1150 [BOUBUL STUSY | SHABLOZEZKO BLOZ/OL/SO
SUORNQIIUOD-JUSWAINSY - OLE LOL
Z6'CBZEL sabem - 001°10Z [E10L
Z6'C62'EL sou10 - sebeps - 001 LOZ €101
BEVO6'PE SIOVM B10Z5Z50ud 8102/52/50
¥0'68E'8E SIOVM BL0Z1 L50ud 810274 1/50
1810 - salem - 001°L0Z
000 dn 31 WBWaMBY - 0Z) LOZ IE10L
z5'9el'1- LNIWSHILSY 1025Z50ud £102/5Z/50
Z5'9Es' Yl B102/52/50 [eoueuld stusly 1 SHARIOZL0S0 810Z/¥2/S0
ZGoes'y- LINIWIHILIY 8LOZLL50ud 810271 1/50
Z5'982'1 Hd BLOZ/L LSO [EOUBLIY STUBY | SHARLOZETYO 81L0Z/0L/S0

dn y21d juswaiay - 0Z1°L0L
sabep - 001°104
mnm:unxm |auuosiad - LOZ

junouny pred owal aweN wnp aeqg

810z Aely
|eAroiddy paeog 10 s)Y22Y9 JO ISIT 8120190
Aleaqi 3o1s1q easjayd



Z afeg

Aseiq) yousiq eas|ayo

FANFL:T4 suonesadg |ereuan) - Q0T LZL IBI0L

62°EL sauaneg oA 6 flempieH a2y sayeT el 515619 BLOZIVEIS0
000zt spiea Z-diysiaquispy 03LS0D (BNULY diysiaqiuapy 03)s09 MINIHELOZL0 BLOZPTIS0
0961 saloq € "au| "0 1ejepn sbupdg Joqiy LEGSOLL BLOZIPTISO
1Z0" punjay xe| SIES - 031500 Quegiey 1881026050 BLOZ/EE/S0
gL0- PUNjY XE ], S3|BS - 02}S0D yueqday 158026050 B810Z/E2/S0
LD punjay xXej sajes - 031500 yueqghay 1S8LOZE0S0 8L0Z/EE/S0
ez 0- punjay xe| safeg - 09)s09) yueghay 1581026050 BLOZ/EL/ISO
020- punjay xeL sa3jes - 091509 yuegiay 1581026050 9102/ET/S0
¥E0- punjay ey s3es - 0Ns0 sueghay 1881026050 9102/E2/S0
9z'0- pUNaY Xe] 53|eS - 03}50) yueghay 1581026050 8102Z/€C/S0
oLo- punjay xe] sajeg - 03509 yueghay 1581026050 8102/ECISO
120" punjay xel sajeg - 031509 yueghay 1581026050 8LOZ/ERISO
20°0- pUrYsY X8| SIHES - 050 yueghay 1581026050 810¢/€e/s0
100- punjoy xe| sajeg - 031507 sueghay 1581026050 810Z/£2/S0
91°0- PUyay x€] S8|ES - 00IS0D yueqhay 1S810260%0 2102/e2IS0
oLg- punjay xe| ssjeg - 03500 Hueqghay) 1581026050 8102/£2/50
80°0- punyay xe| Sajes - 0Nse) jueghay 1581026050 8102/e2I50
c8o- punyay x| sajeg - 0807 yuegiay 1581026050 8102/22/50
€90 punjay xe| SIS - 001s03 Hueghay 1521026050 8L0Z/ETIS0
&0°1L- punjay xe| sa|eg - 00)S0)) yueqiay 1581026060 g102/€2/50
(48 punjay xe| saeS - 00)S0D yueqiay 1581026050 8102/e2IS0
o punjay xel s2jeg - 099500 yueqhay 1881026050 8L0Z/ETIS0
00 punjay xet saes - 02)s0) yueqhay 1821026050 8LOZ/EZIS0
10°0- punjay xel Sajeg - 09507 yueqhey 1581026050 gL0Z/e2Z/50
10'0- punjay xe) Sajeg - 02507 yueghay 1581026050 gL02/ezIS0
£0°0- punjay xe) SaJBS - 091507 yueghay 1581026050 8L0Z/EZ/S0
19'0- punjay xe) SIJES - 00150 yueqhay 1881026050 8lL0Z/ETIS0
oco- punjay xe) SIES - 09150 yueqghay 1581026050 8LOZ/LZIS0
120 punjay xe| sajeg - 00Js0) jueqhay 1581026050 gLoz/eZ/s0
L00- punjay xe| sajeg - 00)S0D Jueqhay 1581026050 gL0Z/eELISO
200° punjay xe] sajes - 00Js0D sueqhay 1881026050 8LOZ/EZ/S0
00" punjay xe| S8|eg - 02Js0D sueqhay 1881026050 8L0Z/EZ/S0
€0'0- punjay Xe| S8|es - 03)S0D Aueqhay 1581026050 810Z/€E/50
$0'0- punjay X S3|EG - ONSOD yueqhay 1581026050 810Z/€2/50
200- punjay xe| s3ajeg - 02Js0) sueqhey 1881026050 gLOZ/EZ/ISO
$00- punjay xe| s8|eg - 02Js0D sueqiay LSEL0Z6050 8L0E/ET/S0
20'0- punjay xe | $8|eg - 02Js0D sueqhay 1581026050 8102/E2IS0
20 punjay xe| SIeg - 091s0D yueqiay| 1581026050 8102/E2/50
90'0- punjay xe] sajes - 02)s0D sueqiay| 1581026080 8102/e2/50
BEO- punjay xe] SI|ES - 09150 sueqiay 1881026050 8102/€2/50
¢ 0~ punjay xe] Saleg - 02)S07) yueqiay 1581026050 8LOZ/ECISO
ro'o- punjay xe| S3eg - 021s0) yueqiay 1581026050 B8102/E2/S0
£20- punjay xe| sajeg - 00Js0) yueghay 1881026050 8LOT/EZISO
900~ punjay Xe| S3JES - 031500 yuealay LS81026050 BLOZ/ERIS0
gL'66 salddng snoaug|jaasiy suonnjog Ay Hewg OveELY 8102/01/50
lLe Awy Joj p1ed - vig -ysed Anad 1881022050 8102/0t/50
junowy pred oway aweN wny ajeq

8Loz few
leaosddy paeog 104 )94 O ISI LD



¢ abed

56'€

0109
oLos
Siogk

8916

66 vS
69'9€

rl'6e
Lyl
115 4

£E'S0E

ge'Le
200
¥00
ve'ELL

22’061
1599
1599

L4951
(AN
061
69251
00'ee-
e

Buiiey payuag - 19)seww)sod

S2JIION 201D BLOZ MO 151

8102/} 1450 sbny
gLoz/Le/v0 sbny

deog
$Ied adipg X000 - 09)S07}

stamo). Jaded - 8510195 poo4 UOPIOD)
sfamo Jadey - 3a1MaS pood LOPIOS)
s|amo} Jaded - anines pood uopiog

Jaded japo) g sjamo) saded

sayddng Jyeday g ade)

sal] a|qen uojiN - aa1) te|joq
sBury Aay| Jaaig - s,uuy-op
SI3A0D)

sjdisoay oug

-yseg Anad 1581022050 810201450
abieysog Bunesadg-abeysoy - 0ZL 222

saoljoN uonenouy -abeysod - 012222 1B1eL
spomjan Aleigig ayL 6LLLO 8102/01/50
sas)joN uopenal ) -abesod - 0LL2Z2
aBejsod - 004222
Buuesd - go5 422 €101
sbny Suveald - 0gg 222 1RIOL
00g-uonesodioy seju) Z220S5Z00¢E e10Z/PeIs0
00¢-uonesodio) seuty 2096+200€ 210Z/01/S0
sfiny Bujuea)) - 05222
sayddng Buuea)D - 0zg'Lz2 1e10L

00¢-uonesodio) sejul) 220552008 8102IkTIS0
-ysed Ajed 1581022050 810210150
sa)ddng Bujuea() - 0z5°L2L

sionpoid Jaded Sulues|d - 015422 1B10L

jueqiay 1581026050 8L02/vZ/S0
sueghay 1881026050 B10Z/EZ/S0
yueghay 1881026050 B1L02/82/50
suonnjog SO HEWS 030FLF 8102/01/50

sjanpold Jaded Bujuess . QL5222
Buguea( - 0057222

Buissanord Jeuslel - QO LZL 1BIOL
sileday - O¥E'L22 1€10L

“3u) DaWaQ 1814980 21L0Z/04/50
sijeday - ove LT

1BYl0 m:_mmuuo._n_ New - 0EE L1 |BJOL

-yseJ Anag 1581022050 810Z/01/50
-yse Anad 1581022050 810Z/01/50
‘au| oow=g 181199 810Z/01L/50

Jayi0 Buissascid pew - 0£€°LTL
saseq buissanold REW - OZE L2 IBIOL

8102/20/50
sosen Bujssasoid pen - 0Z€'22L
Buissasoud [epdalel - 00g 222

Junowy pied

aweN

wnN 9eg

jeaoiddy pieog 10j s}23U9 10 1SI
Areig youysiq easjayn

81120780



¢ abey

£'5G a1 @ag pied Wpas) - 0GE LOR [e10),
E'5S 224 pied Npas) |udy 810Zr023409D 8102/60/50
241 884 pJed }pas) - 05€°108
0002 5994 JUBWNSOAY| - 1€ 108 (BlOL
0002 aseyoIng puog 8L0Z50ANI 8L02/1€/S0
Saad Jusunseau| - §1£'1L08
0zzl s8a4 jueg - OLE'108 1|01
0zzl afieys samsg 810Z/1£/50
saad jyueg - OLE'LOS
s894 Bupjueg - 00£°108
oLove s3a4 uo1)28||0D - 060" 108 |eloL
oL OvE 8102/¥0 S33 U030 2u| ssAneg Jwawshevely anbiun ¥rOZoY 810Z/01/50
$33J4 UORID|I0D - 060° 108
00°209'tL ueld aBajens Aeigl] - 6207108 |ejoL
00°209°L1L Wwa)shg e1awe) AUnaag maN Buusauibug 2 swaishs uonaalag 986bY g102/b2i50
ueid aBarens Aead)t - 6£0°1.08
992z $80)3S J|01ABd - 1407108 [B10L
sc9zz udy 810z | osheg 68PLZZE! 8102/01/50
sasjaag fjosied - LE0° 108
0005 Jadaayyoog - 0v0 108 IBJOL
00'GLE Buing 810z Aew zn S2|L10S5Y 9 MSUIZPNG 01810z 810Z/v2/S0
00648 £8|B1088Y g PSUIZPng 608102 8102/01/50
Jadaayyooq . b0 LOS
00029 Aawony - 010°LOR jel10L
00'09p 1-2102 |eaddy uoned YIS 2 SWjoD HIMES 191504 8169¢/ BLOZIPZISO
00091 1-210Z |eaddy uoned Yuws 2 sunio) uimg 12104 8289EL 2102/v2IS0
fewiony - 010°LO8
S02|AJOS |RUOISSO0.d - 108
£EBL6 sayddng - 2z2 1101
9 b9 abeisod - 004 L2 1€10L
bl abejsod Bunesadg-abejsod - 022222 (€101
650 sidiaoay o) 8102/12/50
wunowy pled owapw S aweN wnpN ayeq
8102 Aen
[eaoiddy pleog 10} s}y29Y2D JO ISI 81120190

Aieaqiy 3o181Q BOSIAYD



g abed

00zZ! Japjuuds; - £19'€08 [BI0L
00z Jeday Japjunds di07) SIUBUBJUIELY UOI|EII0SSY 92601 SL02FZISO
Jopjupds - £19°£08
00'Ebb MOUS - ZLO'E08 [B10L
00 Ebb Ui - 151 YJep - mous DU HSUISO vEBPOLS 81L0Z/01/50
MOUS - ZL9'E08
00'0L9 MBS UMET - L 19'E0R [EI0L
0058 ume droD aouBUBIUIEY UOHEIDOSSY 9z601 gL0Z/v2Is0
00'szs uea|) Buudg diog sousuSUIRK UONEBIDOSSY 66801 8102i¥2Is0
IS UMET - L1S'E08
@2)AIRE MOUG/UMET - OLI'EOS
01882 [EUCHUES - GO9 E0F [BI0L
Seovy'L 8L0Z/61/S - 9045 Buues)) “ou) Auedwo?) Buiueal) uoanpold v 6¥SLL BLOZ/YZISO
SE'orY’L 810Z/5/5 - g2/v Buuesn “ou) Auedwog Bulues) uoyonpoid v ZbSiL 810Z/01/S0
|eHojuer - S09°C08
asueusyujey Buyp|ing - 009°c08
00698 Afojouyra] - 00E €08 12901
00598 siRIndwioy - 06E'£08 1101
00'0¥Z 61/0€/2 - 81/0E/9 SOUBUSIME |ERUUY JalUno) djdoad aanoguas 68L.€ g1L02/v2/50
00529 JAAIAS OAQUST J0) SOUBUSIUEW JBak | "3U] UONIBUUOJADS) a0L¥5266 8LOZIOLISO
ssendwod - 06£°¢08
ABojouyda) - 0OE°C08
1£'150°) Jaidod - 001 'S08 1Ej0L
95195 Jaided JeIS - 201'E08 (BIOL
o519 Aeyy - saueuBlLEY § 95EST J21D0) YBIS BLOT S80S |E[IURUIY EQIYSOL 15106299 210Z/01/50
Jaydod yeis - TOL'€08
S 68t Jaidod aqnd - 10108 1BI0L
G1'68Y yofed asea seidon uouen gLoz YN Hjueg obiey sjiam 2o0-ze1zeLs 2102/0L/50
iaydod 2)qnd - LOL'EOB
daydod - gOL'E08
S)2RIU02) 3IAISS BIUBUIUIEW - £0B
L6'S2O'EL S3I|IMAG |BUOISSBJONY - LOE [B1OL
1528 soa4 Buyueq - 00E 108 EI0L
}nowy pled capy awepy wnp ajeg
810Z Ael
leaciddy pieog 10 S}¥28Y9 JO ISI 8110190

fieiqi Jo181Qq eBS|BYD



g afieq

61'655') SUOHEJIUNWIWIODS|A] - 058 [BI0]
052 aamag 18Wwau) NL - 008 058 (2101
05'€2L SI0dSI0H 141 - LLE0S8 [BI0L
Le'zzy siodsjoH 210/u0puk Aew 8LOZ wuds  LpO-PSBZOPLOZ 8L0ZIP2IS0
8°05¢ e 810z slodsioH Areiqp SS2[aUM UOZUBA 5088229086 8102101150
s)0dsioH I1dIM - LLE0S8
asjuag 18walu| NL, - 00°058
62982 sabisey) aoue)siq 6uo 3 (8307 - 00405 Ie10)
0L'lS suoyd (18D SJ0)aNg - 1Z1'058 IE10L
oL'ls Aew 8102 auoud 1120 s 1019310 SSOBI UOZUSA SOBEZZI0RE 8102/01/50
suoyd |89 $40)984)0 - 1Z1'0S8
B85 PEL auoydaja) - 0Z1'0S8 fEI0L
S1'E0E AW 8102 - JeISZIElS HueqgAay 1581026050 81021P2ISO
z80 AeW 810Z - JBISZIEIS suegAay 1581026050 8102/£2/50
rdd1] Aew @10z - Ja1s2iRlS yuegAay 1581026050 810Z/ETIS0
18212 AN 10T - 95297 dIOA dio9) ppa1) SEPAEN ANISLOZYEY0 8LOZ/0LIS0
6€'451 {1udvy) Bumg 81/5Z/v0 - 81/92/E0 L3LvY 15810Z5250 BLOZ/01/S0
0056 ZIGOEMO#AL] JOf HPRID sauedwo) S10  @LOZ60SOMEW 2102/60/50
0056 JBISZIBIS/SLD O} [j2D S2IAIRG sauedwo) 19 ZIS9EMD 8102/60/50
suoydsisy - 0Z1°058
sabieyp aoueysig Buoq @ (2207 - 001'058
SUOTJEUNWWO2|9) - 058
19609 SIORIUDD SUAIBG BIUBUBIUIEW - £0B |BIOL
9ceeLY soueuaiep Gupng - 009 €08 €10
05 'v82 s617 Blaw3Axg 2114 - 092'£08 [e10L
05 v82 surUBLIEY UoN93)01d Dll4 SEWD £060£09200 8102/v2/S0
siybi Brews3px3 a4i4 - 092°08
o8 'z2s $100Q - OV9'E08 (EI0L
- JOBIUGD 20UBUBIUIEW 60Z-8102 SWaISAS 20UENUT AQTEY VSSY  £820S00010S 810Z/01/50
si00Q - OP9'E08
000 ysely - 0Z9°€08 18101
000y ysesy [udy BasIBYD 10 Ao 08cel 810Z/01L/50
yseJy - 0Z9'€08
00'580'1 B0)AI3S MOUS/UMET - 019'E0R [2I0L
junowy pied owap sweN wny ajeq

8102 Aewy

Jenoaddy pieog 10} s)o3y9 JO 1SI7
Ateiq) JoLysiq eas|@y

81/20/90



1 abeg

Uuojowold uaal ; yINoA - 0Zy 088

0092 uoljoluotd Wweiboid Wnpy - 0Ly 08E (€100
0092 Yiean Alesai 1SaMpIW - Z1LF 088 (B10L
1662 MW Joj suoofjeg - swbew jsnr yueqhay 1581026050 BL0ZIPEISO
900 AN 20§ sucofjeg - awbew) ysnp yueqhey 1581026050 B102/E2IS0
€00 AT Joy suoojeg - auiBew) 1snp sueqiay 1581026050 gL02/E2IS0
0005 12iv - Py ugIpIEND ueipsens) easiayy) 2511 BLOZIOLISO
HIepn A1e1oy] ISompiN - ZLP 088
uofjowoid weiboid ynpy - gL1-088
uopousoad weibold - 00 088
G1'061 sayddng Gunewew - DS 084 [BIOL
09'E9 Jaded - 0EE 0B8R €10,
099 saded 1000 SUONNIOS SIIHO Lews OVEELY 8L0Z/01/50
iaded . 0£E"088
85921 sal|ddng Bunaspeiy Isi - 0ZE 088 {E10L
Ly0ZL SH00H AN - 210153008 ljEJANNT jueg#hay| 1581026050 gLOZIFZISO
PO syoog MW - 3101S)00g NEJANNT yueghay 1581025050 810Z/ETISO
720 yo0g MW - 3101SH00g NEISI yueghay 1581026050 810Z/E2/S0
£L'G S8|qeL JO (EA)SaL 10} SAISIeq - S|SBUMW -ysed Ajad 1S$B10Z2050 810Z/01/50
sa[ddng Gunayiew 2SI - 0ZE'088
sa)ddng Bugaysey - 00£°088
8LE6L'Y suoneaqnd - 0DZ 088 [B10]
82°E6L'Y JsjieMeN - O¥Z 088 [E101
8L'€6L'Y Buieyy g Bunuu Jeyeisman Jswwng "2U| Y32}l 95Z¥ie BLOZIPZISO
lepamay - 0+Z'088
suofedjand - 00Z'088
00012 Buisipaapy - 001089 |elo)
00051 sdiysiosuods - o) 088 €101
0005k tosuodg azuoig 910z BWBUID ATSHS ATSHS - BOS|ayD Aosel ydasor g ANIBLOZOEPO 8102/04/50
sdiyssosuods - 0¥1'088
0009 Ang eipayy - 011088 |e1oL
0009 PV BLOZ-SZ-¥0 SaW) UNS Sy H-825 8102/01/50
&ng eipay - 011°088
Bujspieapy - 0017088
s|epajely jeuopowold - 088
junowy pled oway awen wnN ajeqg
gL0z Aey

jeaciddy pieog 10} SY29Y9D JO ISIT

Aieaqi Jouysiq eesjayd

81120190



g abed

Alepn Atesay] 1sampi - LLL'PES
suayeeds YNpPY - OLL'¥R8
BujwwesBoid - 88

5L°205'8 S|EusJEy [euonowoid - 084 B10L
¥8081'c S§80|M35 PaSEYING - 005 088 IBI0L
00°00L'E Sa2IAIEG |RUBISSIICId - 025088 (BlOL
00052y ssomies Aydeibojoud - Z25 088 IE10L
00'05Z°1 sjuaA3 |pPy+(2/)) seowag AydeiBoloyd 8102 Aydeifiojoyqd Buong |wng 1S810ZLLS0 8L02/¥2IS0
sasnag Aydesboloyd - 2257088
00'0se’L saosnag ubisag oayders . L.Z6°098 [B10L
00052 ubisag oydels) Ny au} ul SNy yiagezyg aue eun’ ‘Buiddaoy VELOZAYW BLOZIVEISO
00'009'L Jaygsmep sewwng Aydeibojoyd 3 sayder 0711 AydesBojoyd g ubisap aaeard QW 6220 810Z/0LIS0
sasjaeg ubiseq sydess . 125088
S2|AIDS |BUO|SSIJ0Id - 0Z5°088
¥8'09 Sa2lIuag PaseydIng |erauag - §LS 088 (2104
89'6Z 8102 AR - Ayiuol Y2015 aqopy yuegiey 1581026050 810Z/v2/S0
£L'0¢ 210Z/50 - daqn yueghay 1581026050 810Z/vE/S0
#0'0 8102 ABW - Aol %2015 aqopy yueghay 1581026050 810Z/€2/50
200 8102 Aep - Alyluoly 2015 2qOpy yueghay 1581026050 B10Z/ET/SO
00 £102/50 - dadn yueqgiay 1581026050 8L0ZIELISO
SO0 8L0Z/50 - dynaqn yuegiay 1581026050 810Z/E2/S0
SOI|ABg paseyngd [eJauan - OLS'0R8
S8J|AI8S PaseydInd - 005'088
BELPL uonowold wesficld - gor 088 IEI0L
6C°LLE uonowold welbold Aesqr - 0E 088 jB10L
62LLE Iy 8y} Ul SN - PEP'0PE [EIOL
62 1LE $12)50d '@ SPIESO Ay U} W SN "2} Yoauud PEZPEZ 8102/01/50
Jiy ayy u) 1S - PEP'0BE
uopowold weibosg Lesqr - 0£F°088
60°00¢ UaNowWold Usal f YinoA - 0Zi 088 [ejoL
60°00€E wesboig Bupeay Jawwns - ¢z 08 18101
Tr6ol SHIYS MG ue Juldw) TGI/DSA - SUBIS WoIsND sanalg jueghay 1581026050 8L0ZIVZISO
80 SHIUS dHS uo juudw) Ja/OsA - sublg woisny saslg yuegiey 1581026050 8L0Z/EE/S0
0z0 SUIUS dYS uo Juudw) 1gD/DSA - SuBlS Woisng saAalg sueqgiay 1581026050 8102/E2/50
60°0EL 131004 Jauueg dys 10) SIS “au| yoaj-jutid SOLYYE 8102/01/50
wesbold Bujpesy J8wwnNg . £24°'088
unowy pied oway I aweN wnp aeg
8L0Z Aew
jeaoiddy pieog 10§ s)o9Y9) JO ISI 81/20/%0

Aiesqi Joysia ess|ayn



6 ebedq

85¢ abe)g sawsoy Joj saepp - s8lisp yueghoy) 1581026050 8L0ZvZIS0
SELEL SI0YINY AT - SUISNOWNT USp|oD) yueghay 1581026050 BLOZIZISO
A SI0YINY AV - BUISNOWI uap|oD juegday 1581026050 2102/YTISD
60zt s104INY AT - BLISNOWIT U3p|oY) yuegiay 1581026050 810Z/VE/50
6p0Z1 S104INY AT - BUISNOWIT USp|oD) Nueg4a)) 1581026050 BLOZIVEISO
£C8L s10YiNy AT - BUISNOWIT USp|oD jueghay 1581026050 BLOZIVEISO
£o'6¥ SpIeD W) - s,nozZnoz yueghay 1581026050 BLOZIVZISO
91'9Z| safddng AN - SPOD4 UOPIOS yueghay 1581026050 BLOZIVEISO
'l sauiysaysy - sk0d yuegiay 1881026050 8102/v2iS0
6V '6YL dyS S2IEIYINAT YIO ||LD UOLLLIDD yueghay 1581026050 8L0ZIVZISO
000 alie|g Jawoy 104 191N - J3lIDN yueqhay 1581026050 8102/€2/50
100 abe)s Jawoy] 10} 191BAA - JalBIY yueqhay 1581026050 8L0Z/ETIS0
0£'0 SI0YINY ANV - SUISNOLUIT USpjoS) yueghay 1581026050 81L0Z/E2/S0
510 SIOLINY AN - QUISNOLUY Uap|og) yuegiay 1581026050 810zZ/E2/50
#10 SI0UINY AN - QUISNOLUIT uap|os) Nuegiay 1581026050 810Z/E2/50
0 SICYINY AR - BUISNOLWI USRS yueghay 1581026050 810Z/E2IS0
Zo SIOYINY AR - SUISNOWIT USPRD yueghay 1581026050 8102/£2/50
10 SIOYINY AXTN - BUISNOLUIN UapjoD yueghay| 15810Z6050 8102Z/5TI50
Z0 SIOYINY AN - BUISNOLUI USPJoS) yuegAay| 1581026050 810Z/€TIS0
N SIOYINY AN - BUISNOLI USPIOS) yuegAay 1581026050 8102/2/50
600 SI04INY AN - 8UISNOLUIN UaP|OS) yuegiay 1581026050 8102/£2/50
gL0 SIOUINY AN - SUISNOWIY Uap|o) yuegiay 1581026050 8102/E2/50
90'0 spie WO - 5,n0ZN0Z yuegiay| 1581026050 810Z/E2IS0
Lo spieg Yo - 5,n0ZN0Z yuegiay| 1581026050 8102/ETISO
8z0 saiddng MW - SPO0S UORIOD yueakay 1581026050 gLOZ/ELISO
N ] saddng MW - SPOOZ UOPIOD) yueaday 1581026050 8L02Z/E2ISO
z00 sjuawysalyay) - sAlod yjueqiay 1581026050 8102/€2/50
#0°0 sjuawysalyay - sAllod Rueqiay 1581026050 8102/£2/50
210 JHS SBIEIINED WD ([N UOUILOD jueqhay 1591026050 8102/€2/50
vE'D dHS S8IEIURD WO (US) UoUUoD jueqhay lssioze0s0 81L02/CT/S0
00'05 sazud aed MW H UoUUBYS 'SIaMO- AMIWBLOZBZY0 gLOZ/IOLISO
LZ6LY Buibpo) pW uowin ep) uebaa)y 'MIBINS  HAATWELOZBZHO 8102/01/50
6601 $£Qoog eyanguioy - Uozewy -ysed Aned 1S810Z.050 8LOZ/0L/50
0081 ezzld gn(o yoog - uw) abenod -yseq Anad 1581022050 2LOZ/0L/S0
ZLTYE sayddng MW 2 1910H LosAQ |ReYIIN Y1y ‘ajyed MINBLOZZFO 810201750

SJUBAS NDPY [RIBUAD - 611 PEB

000081 aseomoys Apawo) - pL1'¥ag IBlo]
00°00Z aoueuuopad abels sswoy 1Z/20 D77 abejueapy Aosdw) ay) SHBLOZLZ80 810Z/ve/S0
00°001'1 aoueULOpS ) abe)g J8I0)Y §2190 o7 ey gy SHM81028Z30 BLOZIVEISO

aseamoyg Apawo? - ¢1)'v88

LLSE'D Hean AIRsa) 1SampIN - 11 L'vBE [B101
LL'S6 BuIbpoT AW uown epy uebaay 'MIaINg HMMINEBLOZSZYD BLOZ/OLISO
00°000'S WNUEIOUOH YIEAA 11T 1S3MPIW BLOZ 203 [seyaIy ‘uosiq MINELOZEZVO 8102/01/50
00051~ nsodag pATW umiay - jodag easiEyd 8102120150

unowy pied owaw awep wny ajeq

jeacaddy pieog 10j s)23y9 Jo Isi

Aieiqr 191381Q BISIBYD

8LIL0/90



04 efied

00'S¥S
oo'sle
oo'sie

0o'st
00'st
0051

SE295'8

roLze't

s3|ddng siepp JBIS - sdumg

Ae(] yoog oo aald Jo) so1wod - WEupipy jo nep
wesboid u-y207 Yyino, - uu afeyon

AeQq slepp Jeis - Jaliay

AeQ siepp Jeis - Jaliap

AeQ siepp IB)S - Spoo4 uoploc)

Ae(] siepp Je)S - Spood uoplos)

sa|ddng siepp Je1g - sdumg

s3|ddng sJepp JB1s - sdwng

Ae(g yoog 210D 9314 10} ST - WEIUPI JO LINeA,
Ae(] ¥00g W02 314 Jo} sowod - YBiupyy Jo ynep,
weiboid u-¥007 yino, - uuj abepon

weiboig ul-yo07 Yino A - uuj sbepony

Bwssaig g sjoued) - s 4104

weibosd to) sdiyg - s,4)j0d

L6¥ELOEE0T

s|louad ‘SHING ol ‘wiid

awlio)g 1oy sieg Auung

WEIN 21Beyy asRIMOYS AlBUEA 1/90

(sym 9) QD ysiuedg uapefiiapury
awAqeq 50/90

2J1edpIyD |ooyIssWoH 81LOZ/L0/90

Buipeay asoy ajding - Aayeg eas|syd

wunowy pred

owapy

yueglay 1581026050 8102/v2I50

yueqiay 1581076050 8102/P IS0

yueqghay) 15810Z6050 81L0Z1v2IS0

yuegiay 1581026050 810Z/EZISO

yuegday 1881025050 810Z/EZIS0

yuegay 1581026050 810Z/ET/SO

yueghay 1881026050 g102/£2/G0

Nueqhay 1881026050 gLozie2iso

suegiay 1581026050 8102/E2/50

Huegiay 1581026050 8102/E2/50

HUeqAS) 1581026050 9102IE2/50

yueqhay 1581026050 8102/£2/50

Jueqhsy 1581026050 810Z/ETIS0

-yseJ Ajed 1581022050 BL0Z/0L/S0

-yses Ajed 181022050 8102/01/60

Juno2oy weiboid JojAe ) 3 soxeg I6¥EL9EE0Z BLOZ/OLISO
Ju| seaweg jepde] uozewy  N-X993-WNdI 8L0Z/OLISO
Ju| seawag jepden uozewy  W-AAAP-NDOL 8L0Z/0LISD

sweJlBold yIno, |essueg - ZTT V88
sa||ddng yinoA - 022188

siajeads winoA - 01Z've8 1BI0L
13YI0 - siayeads YIno A - 012 ¥E8 (EI0L

Hor "yazsEIMEA SABLOZPLO0 BL02/¥Z/S0
Jayi0 - siaxeads Yo, - 012 #E8

Kowsey Ae3 - G228 (BIOL

28481028190 8102/¥2/S0
1481025090 8102/¥2/S0
Aoesan Ape3 - 12'pe8

sweiBold Bunuased - £1Z'¥88 BIOL

BIYIUAD 0D
BpEY 'BaN3Q

Y Jajuuar ‘uojsuyor  QOSHELOZI0S0 BLOZ/OV/SO
swesBoig Gunuaied - ¢Lz'vee

siajeads yinoA - 01Z'va8
sa|ddng )npY - 0Z) 788 1’10}
sjuawysanyay - L¢L'¥eR IBloL

-yse) Anad 1581022050 BLOZ/01/SO

sjuawysesay - LZL'v88
sajjddng Jnpy - 0Z|'+88

sieyesds JINPY - 01 1'bES8 B10L
SjUsAl Jnpy (B12U3Y - 6L 1°vE8 (BIOL

aweN wnp ajeq

jeroaddy pieog 10 sy29Y9) O )S1
Areaqi 3o13s1g easjayn

BL/L0/90



L1 abed

99's syo0g Aqqog au| seauag jejide) uozewy T 4-HNLO-TDYHIL 8102/%2150
GL'9 13150d SIBM) JEIS 2u) seaiag jeide) uozewy “O-9LHAALG) 8102/v2150
0000 3jeaYPUID Y19 ou| seoINRS [epde] uozewy U 4-N4dT-LAWL 8LOZ/¥ZIG0
P66 sajyddng 3 syoog ou| saJnag [epde] uozewy UEr-ErdX-9dal SLOZHZIS0
Bujpesay sawwing uasy - L1Z'p88
¥56¥ sjuswuysayay ueay - 9/Z ves [Ej0],
6E°'GY sliopued 0001 30 WEIN - sefiory yueghay 1581026050 810Z/p2/50
oLo swopued 0001 Jo WEIN - sabouy yuegAay| 1581026050 8102/€2/50
500 swopue4 0o Jo wbiy - 1abory yueqghay 1581026050 810E/EC/S0
Sjuswt|saljey Uaa) - 5288
26'05 swesboid Aepljoy usa) - €2 ¥EE [B101
1605 saiddng ou| saoiaag |epde) uoZEwy  EM-ErdN-9daL 810Z/%2/50
swesboid Aep|joH uea) - £L2°vB8
0.6t sweiboid |esouan) uaz] - g2 vEE [BIOL
86°0¢ sayddng ou| sadinRg |eyde) uozewy  UEM-ErAN-OdAl 8102192150
zL8 sdaad - SAD -ysed Apad 1581022050 8102101150
sweiBosd |esouscy usal - 222'v88
sa|ddng uea) - 0L2'¥E8
82evs sa|ddng yinoa - 0ZZ 88 €10
vzzz uonaa(io aWNAICIS - O¥Z b8 Ie1oL
¥E'9 suleuny Jamoys - jabie) -yse) Ayad 1581022050 810210150
06'G} sy 124 - yabiey -ysen Apad 1881022050 8102/01/50
uo)a8|0D dWHRAOIS - 0PT PBY
ge'ive Buipeay Jawwng - 9z2 88 1B101
g S sdnd du$ - spood uopioD yueqhay 1581026050 8102/p2/50
6968 aapue)s |lerued - sduwnig yueqhay 1581026050 BLOZIVTISO
0LGHL dYS Jo} siauueq g $J3)S0d - pEay) yueqhay 1581026050 8LOZIPZISO
LL6T azew wnond Ju| sadiuag [BldeD wozewy  UEr-Era-9dal g102/b2I50
100 sdng gys - spoc. uopioD yueqiay 1581026050 8102/€2/50
€00 sdng dys - Spooy uopios) Hueghay 1581026050 8L02/ee/s0
0Z0 @spuelg |lejlied - sdwnis Hueghay 1581026050 810Z/ET/SO
oLo aapuels |eied - sdwnig yueqhay 1SB10Z60S0 B10Z/EZISO
920 dYs 1o} siauueg 'p SI5)50d - PEIY) yueqiay 1SBLOZ60S0 8L0Z/EZ/50
¥1°0 dYS Jo} s1auueq § 518)S0d - PESY) yueqisy 1SBLOZ6050 8102/EC/S50
Buipesy Jawwing - 9zZ°¥88
(8317 sweiboid Yino A |RI12U29 - 222'P88 I1RIOL
520t Aeq siepp Je)s - relispy yueqhay 1581026050 8102/¥2I50
166 Ae( SIEpA JRIS - SPOO LOPIDS) sueghay| 1581026050 8102/v2IS0
junowy pled owap aweN wnN ajeq
8102 Aely

jeAocsddy pieog 104 SY29Y9 JO I1S1

Aesqr 19143510 Bas|PY9

8L/L0/90



Z| abey

payousey Bujwwesbosd Yinoy, - 026'¥88

00'002°L pajuisay BuiunuesBoig ynpy - 016 ¥88 (B10),
00002’} ys Apawog SIS 1say Boid WNpY - L 168G 1RI0L
00051 aouewropa abejg Jawoy| 12/90 071 abeueapy aoidw) ay | SYELOZ1Z90 810ZIvZIS0
00°052 95e0MOYS AJBUBA 81/11/90 v Buiy ‘aine) SA8LOZFLO0 8L0Z/P2IS0
00'008 aseamoys MaueA gL0z7L0/90 [ UIAS)Y 'SIWEsy SABL0Z2090 2102IV2IS0
ys Apawoy sy ysay Boid INpY - L1688
payamsay Guiwwelbosd INPY - 0L6°¥EE
1Z'ee sBunaajy wniposuod - 002 a8 e10L
\zee Bunaay 21D NL SiUawysayay way ‘isjsesuen) d81L0Z0L50 8102/b2/S0
mm:_unmﬁ wnyosuoy - ach:vmm
L0'6T Bunuwesfor4 ABojouysay - 009 +EE BI10L
1062 |esauac) sweiboid ABojouyoa] - |09 ¥eg BI0L
G604 Bunesyy yoa L N1 - pealq eiaued JUEBGAS)Y 1581026050 8102Z/¥2150
£ral Bunssw yoa) N1 - sAllod HUBgASH 1581026050 8102/¥2/50
t0'0 Bunjeapy Y22 L N1 - PEAIE BISUEY HueqASY 1581026050 8102Z/€2/I50
zZ00 Bunaspy yoay N1L - pesg Blued jueghay 1581026050 810zZ/52/50
200 Bunaap yaaL N1L - sdhlied yueqhsy 1581026050 8102/£2/50
00 Bunaap yoal N1l - sAllod Hueghay| 1581026050 810z/52/50
|esauasy swesbolg AGojouyssy - L9 vEg
BujwwesBoig ABojouyaay - 009 88
orGLZ'e $N204 2SN - 00 FAE 12101
orsiz'e pajoulsay - Ay Sy} W SN - 296 YA |BI0L
00066 [EJUSY OUEI4-HBDUOY Iy 3L} W 1SNy 8snoH preoghay s,6ury £2691 810Z/62/50
50'842 b4 uer Aop - uesualuy yueqhay 1S810Z6050 BLOZ/VTISO
vl ver wbn4 odeoer - Byj2Q sueghey 1SBLOZ6050 8L02veIS0
00054 834 ISIpY Iy aul w 2SNy uer Aop ‘sauor YUINGL0Z 1090 8LOZTIS0
00062 894 ISty Jiy au) w SNy ododer 1zzndooelo YUING LOZ 1090 BLOZIVTIS0
ZE0 Wbl uep Aof - uesusLy yueqhay 1581026050 8L0Z/LZIS0
£9'0 wbng ver Ao - veauaLuy yueqhay 1SBL0OZ6050 8102/£2/50
150 Wi odeoer - eyjag jueqhay 1581026050 8L0Z/ETISO
60l b4 odeoer - Bljag yueqhay 1581026050 gL02/£2/50
pa19Insay - 41y 8y} uj 1SN - Z96'VER
sn204 J1SN - 004188
ot LGE sayddng uaa) - 0.Z'tG8 eI0L
5z'12z Buipeay Jawuns uaa) - /72 408 101
0oL PIND PASIND ou| saoiniag jende) uozewy  N-HNLD-TOML 8102/b2/50
junowy pied owsap o aweN wnN ajeg
8102 Aep
_m>o._an_< pdeog 10] S)}09YD JO 31SI7 21120190

Aieiqijo1s1Q BOS|aYD



g1 abeg

896 sbunaap pieod Joj B3] - sYasng -yseg Anad 1881022050 8102/01/50
sasuadx3 pseog - 001096
asuadxg Jo)oasg B pJecq - 096
SO6LL'Y saniin - 026 BloL
ZE'9R6 SES) AUNYIW - 00Z'0Z6 |ejo)
ZE'986 wdy 8102 ABrauza 310 1881028050 8LOZIFZISO
SEO SUNNIW - 00T 0Z6
Wie Japjuuds easiayd jo AND - 051°02Z6 (B0l
ie 8102-0£-+0 01 8LOZ~0E-C0 Jalep, 7 19913-BASI3UD JO AND 1581022050 2102/01/50
Japjupdsg easjayg o M - 051026
£0'+68'Z aua3)g easjayg jo A9 - 0EL°0Z6 |EloL
£Ov6R'T 810Z-0£-+0 01 BLOZ-0E-CO Islepn g 193]3-83513UD Jo A0 1SB10ZE0S0 210Z/01/50
2112a)3 easiayd 4o A1 - 0£1°0Z6
Zh'syL Jamag eas[aUD 4o AND - 0ZL 0Z6 IEI0L
zZLs¥l 810Z-0£-+0 0) BLOZ—-0E-C0 Jalep 7 Pa|I-EBSIAYD JO AND 158102050 2102/01/50
lameg eesjayo jo AID - 0Z1'0Z6
11’99 121EAN B3SI9UD JO AUD - 011026 (B10L
1199 810Z-0€-+0 01 BLOZ—-0E-CO JI8leA 7§ J0BI3-EBS|8YD jo AND 15810Z€0S0 210Z/01/S0
Jayeps easieyD Jo A0 - L1026
sanlnn - 0z6
v9'bb 1@3)un|op, - 588 [ej0]
o vb se|ddng - 00Z 588 [eloL
zLol Apue3 - asialag poog Uopo9 yueqghay| LSB1026050 210Z/4ZIS0
00 Apues - 321095 poo4 UOPIOD) juegiay 1581026050 2102/€2iS0
200 Apueq - 83188 PO0.| LOPIOD yueqiey 1581026050 gL0e/ee/so
9822 ApueD 1eajuniop Ju) s8d|ueg [eNdeD uoZewy T 4-X99D-WNd! 8102/01/50
sa||ddng - 00Z°588
Jaajun|oA - 588
LLOE0'GE GuiwwelBold - v8g leloL
00'GEZ pajouisay Bulwnwesbolrd yino - 026 ¥8E [BICL
00'GET dys sw9 1s8y Boid uinoA - £26'¥88 |e10L
goscz 8102/7 1190 - YOWOI S 071 sieway el o) awiy 188505€ 8102/v2/S0
d¥S sy 1soy Bold wino, - £26°v88
unowy pied otuap JweN wny ajeq

jeaoiddy pieog 10} sy29Y9) JO ISIT
Aieaqi yo1s1Q easpyD

8120190



v1 abey

0o
vooQ
€00

8560L°L

85°601'L

8t ve
56°954
25516
eLel

S/'0EE'0L

SL'e06'L
SL'€06'L

00'LZv'e

opLzv'e

vZ L92
9E’L52

06’62
0069
aL'cy
LF EE
EQ'O
00
800
a0
oLo
500
¥0'0
BO'O
oozt
<969

886

SIAG JaMAG Yeraulw paIsoH - Bunsop 19asig - gLOE AN
sejepdn SMOPUIAA-UOU AJYIUCN-01 BIIUIN BLOZ ABN
s8jepdn SMOPUIA-UOU AYIUOW-01d SNUIN B10Z AeN

8seQ QQH 7 18julg g lo} spIeD gs
9SNOLU SS8jaNM JBIS 3 LUoOJ 13A138 10} yapms aliqebio

puejs dojde| 'ggH |ewaixa ‘ejawes juude)sul ‘SIoNuo|
gifiueioal - sajopN eI

SI9S()/SYS B10Z ND PUZ

S808 8102 N0 pug

Iayeadg NL Jo PIED WO syInQUEls - Jabory

AeQ s21meg-u) - piejleg epur g (QIZ PIABQ - IUD LOWNLOD
YYD £ 100 Jo uueDIY Inedim Bunasiy-zg asnoyayois
ajepdn eas|ayD yum buyaay - s liespn

13jeadg NL Jo pJED YD SYONQUE]S - Jabory

Iveads NL Jo pred Yis) syonqielg - labory

AeQ 9210195-U| - pIE||EG BPUIT B {QIZ PIABQ - JIUD UOWILWOD
AeQ aduag-u| - pIe|leg BPUM 2 |GIZ PIABQ - LD UOWIWIOD
THY3D /100 J0 UUEDIW INEd/m Bunasy-Zg asnoyayolug
THY3D /100 10 UUBDIW INE /M Bunaay-zS asnoysyog
ajepdn eas|ayD yim Bunaayy - s liea)n

ajepdn easisyg yim bunaayy - slies)n

JUBAT Jaquieyd 1e yaun1 - laqueyn

sAepsaupapy |00Yas 0} Y[BAA JO) suoqqiy 1§ suojeg

yueqghay 1881026050 8L02/eeIS0
Jueghay 1581026050 BLozZ/EZIso
yueghay 1581026050 Bl0Z/E2/S0

alemyjog Juewdinbg . 00Z° 296
alempiely wawdinb3 - o1 296 (€301
sigindwoy) - 0Z1 296 [B10Y,

Ju) saduag [eyided uozewy “"W-PASA-D9SI 8L0g/vEis0
Ju) savinag |ende] uozewy  6d-1Q60-APEL BL0Z/0L/SO
Ju) saoinag |eyde] UoZewy  DA-MILE-ALES B10Z/0L/S0
ou| sadiueg |eyden uozewy U MM-PONTPDGE B10Z/0L/SO

ssandwos - gZ)° 296
asempiey Juaswdinbl . poL'L96
yuswdinbg - 296
$82|AJ8S UONEWOINY - G36 [Bj0]
WwajsAg uohewolny pAIeyS - 00Z S96 1210

yomaN Aeiqiy ayl 69019 8L02/01/50
waysig uopewoiny paseys - 00Z'S96

aseqejeq aydeiGonaqig - 0OL'G96 (BI0L
WomjaN Aieigi) eyl 69019 810Z/01/50
aseqejeq o|ydelBollqig - 001°596
S9J1AJ9G UOlBWOINY - 88§
oncwnxm 103N g pieod - 096 IB10L

asuadx3 Jowang - 00Z'096 1oL

yueqha)y 1581026050 BLOZIVZIS0
sueqhay 1581026050 BLOZIVZISO
sueqiay 1581026050 8102172150
suegiay LSBL0Z6E050 810ZZ/S0
yueqiay 1581026050 BL0Z/E2/S0
yueqhay 1581026050 RL0Z/€2/S0
yueaiay 1581026050 BL0Z/ETIS0
yueqiay 1581026050 B10Z/EZIS0
yueqiay 1581026050 V0Z/EZIS0
yueqiay 1581026050 810Z/EZISO
yueghay 1581026050 810Z/ET/S0
yueqhay 1881026050 8102/ETIS0
-ysed Anad 1584022050 28102/01/50
Ju] se3luag [epde)d uozewy T N-TIAL-DIXE 81020150

asuadx3] J0)2210] - 00Z 096
sasuadx3 pieog - 001096 |BIOL

junowy pled

owap aweN

wny

ajeq

810z Aew
jeaosddy paeog 10§ $323Y9 JO ISI
Aieiq 3913810 eas|ayd

81/20/90



G| abed

sva sapaq - buiel) YD W aanT ‘Yyjws TYVYI8L0ZE2050 2102/01/50
BZve Buuies] v NIL ‘W BT ypwsg THYOBL0Z92P0 8102/01/50

jaael) Hels Jaylo - £ 696

9E'bh |aABIL S30IAJRS UONEININD - £21°696 IBI0L
9591 Buuies] YD 20/50-10/50 13 Jajseauen) 4281022050 gL02/10L/S0
08'iC doysyop VW 52/t0 way ‘i9isesve YINBLO0ZSER0 gL02/10LIS0

[3AR)] S33tAIaS UONERINJID « ETL'696

oL’ v |2Ael | sadiag NPy - Z21°696 €101
=158 4 1A aoualajuo) Areigr [einy eineq ‘umolg 27481022050 8L02/01/S0

|2ARl ], S8AIBS JINPY - ZZ1°696

000ES [@ABJL S20JES UBSDL ' HYINCA - | 217696 €100
000ES aauassjuo) Areiq [einy Apor ‘yeiopm 07481022050 810Z/01/S0

[9ARI] SANAI3G USD] B UINOA - LZL'696

gz ooL |2ABI] J0139NQ - 011696 IBJOL
250% diysumo | asssunuod Iy ONSYS uo ‘yako 'SYSel0gits0 2102 ZIS0
0L'6¥ By sannuwo Suussis NL Uo7 ‘gakio N118102+050 210e/0L/S0

[aAeI] JOYIA - OL)L'6I6

|aael) yeis - 00L°696
|9ABI] - LOO'696
sasuadx3 uofeonps Bunupuo? - 696

fA: ALY juawdinby - 296 |e10)

B2 LIE samjxi4 ‘g 2ainwing juawdinb3 . 0pe 296 [BI0L

84182 anyuing - 0ZE' 296 12101

L9'GEL . sefiaiqun 2|qe 'd epur] ‘pe|eg ZNBeLOZEIS0 gL0Z/vZ/S0

(-8 sjoojg dais g "3U) 0T 2B9POEQ 8LOZ/OL/SD
amyusng - 0ZE'L96

0006 sBulysiung aoedsiayel - 01 296 (€101

0006 anedsiayepy 10} WK PE! uip3 Yjauuog PedIgLOZ1250 8102/¥2IS0

sbujysjuing asedsianel - oL£ 296
saInix|d g aunjuang wewdinb3 . pog 296

gb'ce aiemyos wawdink3 . 00z 296 I1BI0L
ket SOAS JaMSS YeIDBUIW PRISOH - BulisoH 13951g - 810T A yueqlay 1581026050 8102/¥2IS0
€661 $alepdn SMOpUIp)-UoU AJYJUO-01d ajuIN B1LOZ AB yueqday 1581026050 8102/¥2is0
€00 SOAG JaMIDG Yeidauly paisoH - Bunso 1oesig - gL0Z A yueqhay 1581026050 8102/E2/50
unowy pied ocwap aweN wnN -mﬂ.n_| -
810z fe
leaoaddy pieog 10} s)22YH O 1s1T 81/20/30

Arelqiq 3ouysiq e9s|9YD



g abeyd

sapeJBdn aIempieH - 0ZE'086
sapethidn Jaindwog - 00£°006
oo'aov’LL SUoIIPpY Juawanoidw) Buipiing - gDL SZ6 [E10L
00'00b'2L Gutdeaspue aauenuy adeospueT 3 Aasinp sgswng 1381022250 210Z/4Z/S0
suolppY Juawaenocsdw) Buippng - goL'sL6
asuadx3 |ede) - 086
062L6'2 sasuadx3 uoneonp3 Buinunuoy - 696 |E1OL
1668 Guiuies) yels - 009°696 IE10L
00’0t PaOuISaY - uohieoaiddy Yels - Ov6'696 IBI0L
06'6c eSS YO - 25 Isnoyaqowsg Wuegiay 1881026050 810ZHCISO
£0°0 RIYINST YO - 26 SSNOYIYoWS yueghsy 15810z6050 810Z/ET/S0
00 ajedyued Yo - g6 asnoyjows yuegiay 1581026050 8LOZIEEISD
peldMIsaY - uopelsarddy YEIS - 0P6 696
L66 pajLsay ssau||ap S2B|hopA - DE6 656 I2I0L
166 spung - s,pJeusiy -ysed Apad 1581022050 BLOZIOLISO
Pai2)4)say SSeu||aAN 20B|dYIOM - 0E£6'696
Bujures) ye1s - 009°696
orL68'L sdiyssaquispy - 00€ 696 IEI0L
o¥'168'L diysiequiapy [euoyn)isy| - DOS 696 IBIOL
o85S’ VI 19quisiy jeuonninsu) - 055'696 (104
ob'8ss’ v-..... = g10zZ sangd |euoezivebio uonepossy Aserqr] uebiyoy S3INA8L0Z8LS0 BLOZIPEISO
V1N 18quualy {euopmisu) - 055°696
00'sLL TWW Jaquialy (euonninsy) - O£5 696 |B10L
00524 diysiaquiap 6102/0£/9- 8LOZ/M/L anbeaT |edioiuniy ueBiyoin 816-9g49¢ 8102Z/01/50
TN Jequay [euopnINsu| - DES'696
00'8S1 Aeioy Jsquspy [ruonnNigSY] - OLS 696 IRI0L
00861 safiieyd 1D pig Lejoy Bas[ays o qnio Aejoy €650290 8LOZ/OLISO
Rejoy Jeqway |evopnisyl - 015°696
diysiaquagy [euomyIsu| - 005°696
sdjysiaquialy - 00E'696
£5°L86 |9AEL] - 100°696 [BIOL
£5196 I18AB1] y215 - 001686 (E10L
££29 ISAELL YEIS JAYI) - £ 696 BIOL
wunowy pied owap awep winN aeq

8102 Aew

jeactddy pieog 10} S)o8YD 40 ISI
Aseiqi Jo13s1q BOS|IAYD

811L0/90



11 obied

66'G) QO snpy Jdy - 18585096 ade] jsampipy 19585096 810Z/04/S0
Q2 uo SN YNPY - OZY'Z86
96662 3|PUINAUUODS - 91F'2EE IE10L
5862 JUBIU0D BIPUIY - UOZEWY sueqhay 1581026050 8102/42/50
Ge0 WU JPULY - UOZBWNY yueqiay 1581026050 8102/£2/S0
190 JUBJUeY 3|pury) - uozeury Hueqhay 1581026050 BL0Z/ET/S0
BIpUINALAIIODS - 91'Z86
00'008'Z SQNG/SIONPOI ANUOID3IT - OLb 286 (EI0L
00058 610Z/0E/9 O) B1/L72 10udSqNS AJelqi] [ENUUY JOJEIDUNUDId JojEIUNUDIY GEOKZ 8102/vZ/50
00°0S6'L [EMBUBY 61/0E/0 O} §1/1/L SAINISS JOJEBID PIEOGONIE 071 sqeToqg 6.2} 81L0Z/01/S0
SqNS/SIoNpold AUONTBIT - DLYZ86
upg uoN - 00286
ZE'0Z8 syo0g aipny - 001'286 |E10L
SpSp 2810 UG $HOOF YINOA - OPL°Z66 IEI0L
562 ao ynoa 2u] 5%008 Papiodsy 869v9.52 8L0Z/¥ZIS0
05°.€ $}008 OIPNY UBAL/YINCA 071 85noH wopuey unbuag 0YS882280L 8L0Z/¥ZIG0
35| U0 SHOOR YINOA - ObLZBE
8Ly 25)Q U0 $4008 WNPY - 0Z} 286 [EIOL
65661 S3g OIpNY aunr/AeW - 8ESBS096 adey 1sempiw 88585096 8102/v2/50
16621 syg opny judy - SBSES096 ade) 1sempiy 58585096 8L0ZIVEIS0
2662 s%g olpny aunr/Aep - 09PBE096 adey )sampiy 09VBE096 9102/42/50
86°'vL sxyg oipny Jdy - 2/Z8E096 ade ] jsampIw 11288096 810Z/¥2IS0
00°04- an - sidieoay a1 8102/1.2/50
28| UO SH0Og YNPY - 0Z1°Z86
s)oog o|pNY - 001286
esuadxg uonoe|jes - Ze6
96'59Z' L2 ssuadx3 jended - 086 |el0L
96'598'6 sapesGdn Jaindwos - DOE'08E [B1OL
96'598'6 sepeibdr) SIeMpIEH - 0ZE 086 IBI0L
00'9V6'9 $q04 A8)) WaIsAS [01U0D SS800Y - 6ZE 086 |EI0L
00'9v6'0 wasAg qod Aa) maN Buusaubuz g swasdg uondaleq Se6YY 810Z/vZISO
sq04 Aoy} wWaISAS |oNU0Y SS303Y - 6ZE°086
96'616'Z afie1o}s @ s19Mag - |ZE'086 [E10)
966162 SI8AIAG 10} UONNIOS dnYIES 9WOd  L0LOvOLELZ08 810Z/01/50
abelo)g 7 SI10AIRS - LZE 06
Junowy pred oway awieN winy ajeqg
8102 Aely
jeaosddy pieog 10} s¥99Y9) JO ISI 8120190

Aieaqi 3214381Q eos|aYD



gl abegd

00 '8SY Z55¥G9€E02 Inpy-1oiie ) 3 seNeg Z55PSIEE0T 8L0Z/01/50

99'¥08 828£9€€02 INpy-10jAe ). 3 Jeyeg 8.2Z8€9EE0Z 8L02/0L/S0

6£°6.6 £PEOEIELOT WNpy-10jAe ) g soxeg EYEOEIEEOZ 8102/01/50

606" an - sidisaay ang 8102/£0/50
[242UB9 JUM- UNPY - 0ZL'Z86

6EGLE Mg 26187 YPpY - 0127286 19101

BE2S Z5¥889EE0Z wugd ahleT unpy-1o)ie) g ioveg Z5¥889EE0Z 8102/¥2/S0

55112 026¥99€EE0Z wud 96 unpy-t0jie) g iaxeg 026¥99€E0Z 8102/01/50

9’661 Z00L99EE0Z wud abie ynpy-10/ie | g Jaxeg Z00L99EEOZ 810Z/01/50

66'L6 DYEEEOEE0Z ug abie ynpy-1oje) g Jaxeg OVREEIEEDZ 810Z/01/50

Wwd 2B 3npy - 014286
N INPY - S0L°286
Juld - D0L°ZB6

S8l il UON - 00%'Z86 (210

9z'681 QAQ 93pIA YINDA - 08296 (E101
¥a'99 SOSPIA YINOA ou| ssoimeg jeide] uozewy  J3LLO-TPOL-TOLL 810Z/¥Z/S0
86'by SO3PIA YN0 - 9/ZBE0YE ade) jsampiiy 9.29£096 810Z/01/50
£Y'16 SO3PIA UINOA - D9PLL0GE ade| 1sampIy 09¥21096 810Z/01/50
666l- an - sidiaaay 21D 8102720150

QAd O2pIA N0 - 081’286

£yoLL uoNdL4-UON AAQ - 0LF286 IB10L
2Les SaAQ N Aepdy - 6228096 ade] jsampiiy 6228£096 8102/¥2/50
1229 SAAQ 3N Aewpdy - 08985096 ade| 1sampIy 08985095 2102/01/50

uondI4-UoN AAQ - 0L4°296

95'6€L aimead gAQ - 0% 286 (8101
op'2g SQAQ ¥ead Ael - ZE0ZB096 ade] Jsempiy 2028096 BLOZIVZISO
96'09 SAAQ Jeo4 Jdy - 68619096 adey 1sempiy 6E618096 BLOZIVZISO
ELEE SgAd anead Aew - 18985096 adey 1sampiy 18985096 8102/01/50
LP'E0Z sQAQ g1nead sy - 65045006 adey ysampiy 6505096 8102/04/50
gl IEE sgAQ anead sy - 8/782096 adey ysampiy 8/ZBE096 8102/04/50
£8'Ib SQAQ dABad 1B - G/2BE096 ade] ysampiy G/ZBE096 810Z/0L/S0
66'6L- an - sidievay any 8102/£0/50

aimead AAQ - 09Y'Z86

5608 09 SN YN, - 05¥'Z86 IRI0L
se0L 0L1¥5v689 JusWUIBUBIUT-10}AEL 7 JaNER 02195¥688 8102/¥2/50
(98 0£.2t8288 walwuepsluZ-10ife | P JoNeg 0£218288 2102/0L/50
E0'LL 098zLeLsg Walueps|ug-10lAE | 9 JaxNeg 09821228€ 2102/01/S0

Qo 2SNy YINoA - 051286

66°St Q3 uo NSN INPY - OZ1 286 JBI0L

junowy pied [JITETY E awepn wnN ajeq
810z Ae
jeacuddy pieog 10} s)29Y9 10 ISI 81420190

Aleaqi 3o13s1q e9s|ay)



61 obed

8L 0 ¥pa1D - susys|and depy piojyaoy yueghay 1581026050 2102/£2/50
v o- WpalD - ssausiang deyy plojyaoy yueqday 1581026050 2102/£2i50
riLo- PG - sBYSIGnd depy piopooy yuegay 181026050 2L0ZIE2IS0
1435 NpauD - siays||qng depy plopooy yueqiay 1881026050 2102/£2/50
S0 WpaIg - ssvysiang depy pioppcy yueqgiay 1581026050 BLOZICTISO
SE0- 1paug - s1ays)and depy piojyaoy Huegisy 1S810Z6050 2L0Z/E2IS0
100 1pauD - s1aysiand dey piojjaoy yueqdsy 181026050 2LOZ/EZISO
£0°0- npau] - s1aysiand dew piopjooy yueqday 1581026050 2LOZ/EZISO
£0'0- npaug - ssaysiang dew piopooy yuegisy 1581026050 210z/E2i50
80°0- upa19 - s1aysiqng depy popooy yueghay 1SBLOZ60S0 810Z/ETIS0
S0°0- #par) - s1aysiqnd deyy piojooy yuegiay 1581026050 BLOZ/ELIS0
yo'0- Wpes1D - s18ysiqnd dew piopiooy yueqisy 1581026050 2102/£2/50
Zv'o- Wpa1) - siaysyqng dew piopisoy Nueqgay 1581026050 B10Z/EZIS0
500- Wpa1g - siaysiang dew piopaoy jueghay 1881026050 BLOZIEZISO
¥0°0- upat] - sJaysiqnd dew piogooy yuegdsy 1581026050 210Z/EZIS0
€00 upa1) - sJaysiqnd dew piopaoy yuegday 1581026050 810Z/EZI50
100 npa1) - s1aysiand dewy popiaoy yueqhay 1881026050 B102/EZ/S0
Z0'0- upa1) - s1aysyang deyy propaoy yueqiay 1881026050 SL02/E2I50
vo'0- upa1 - ssaysgng dewy piopiooy yueqiay 1581026050 8L02/£2/50
Z0'0" upaI) - siaysigng dewy propooy yueqiay 1591026050 gL0Z/E2IS0
100~ upa1)) - sieysiqngd deyy propaoy yuegAay 1581026050 8L0Z/ET/S0
v10- npa1) - ssaysIgnd depy propooy yueqiay 1581026050 8LOZ/ETISO
0z'0- upa1g - ssaysland dey propiooy yueghasy 1581025050 BL0Z/EZ/SO
Lo upa1g - ssaysiiand depy propooy HuegAsy 1581026050 g10Z/E2IS0
z00- npau) - siaysignd deyy piopooy Nueqghay 1581026050 81021£2/50
zLo- ypa1d - s1vysigngd dely propidoy yuegAay| 1S81L0Z6050 8102/£2/50
oo npaig) - sseysigng depy plopooy yueqghay 1581026050 q102/£2/50
G0'0- 1paig - s1eysi|and dely piopjooy NuegAay 1581026050 8102/£2/50
e lipaig - sivysi|gng dew plopyooy yueghay 1581026050 8102/62/50
1570 npaID - siBysand dew popiooy Nueghay| 1581026050 810Z/ET/S0
o' npau - ss2ysyand dew popooy yueghay) 1581026050 810Z/E2/50
zz'o- WpaiD - s1aysqng dew piopjooy yueqiay| 1581026050 gLOZIEZISO
roo- Ppai) - s1aysyqngd dew pioppoy yueqAay| 1581026050 8LOZ/ERIS0
000- Wpa1) - s18ysiqngd deyy paopa0y yueqhay 1581026050 8L0Z/E2/SO
100 psY - steysyand dew piopsoy yueqhay 1881026050 g102/£2/50
220 [enuepy SsuUaDIT 1§ 4O J8|d - SIBYsHInd dew piopooy jueghay 1S810Z6050 8102/E2IS0
£v'0 lenuep asuadT g yoogd Je|d - SIysyand dew piopooy jueqhay 1581026050 8L0Z/EZISO
£8'591 699999€E0Z Inpy asuasaey Jojde] 3 Jajeq 699999EE0E 81L0Z/0L/S0
oL'Gl 008PSHESOT Anpy @3uassjey Jojfe ] ¢ Jajed 00B¥S9EE0Z 8LOZ/0LIS0
*Jay UNpY - 0ELZ86

Frocl'y [e18uag) JuUd YNPY - 0ZL 286 B0 )

8LZT sjo0g au| saoeg |ejde) vozewy  gr-ErdN-9dal 210Z/¥ZIS0
S6ZIY 9E9/BIEE0T Inpy-10jie ) g 1eveg 9£R/89EC02 210Z/¥ZIS0
8619 an - sidreaey 2D 2102/12/50
g9°€9s BEELL9EE0Z Inpy-10jAe] g Jayeg B8E/9EC02 210Z/01/50
¥0025 £E£6999EE0Z Inpy-10)/Ae | g Joxeg ££6999£€02 210Z/01/50
69204 VY5.S9EE0T Inpy-rojAe) g Joxeg YYG/SOEEDZ 210Z/0L/50
junowy pied ouwaw auweN wnN ayeq

8107 Aely
Jeaciddy paeog 10} S¥29Y9 JO ISIT 84/20/30

Asesqiq Jolsiq essiayo



0z obed

#5010 80FYOLEE0Z yinoA-10Ae % Joxeg 80pY0LEE0T 8102/veIS0
GLZ61 9EFBR9EE0Z s}e0 sino, ony-iojiey P Jsxeq SEPEROCE0Z 8102/v2IS0
69°G6 6/€2B9EE0Z uolly uaa)-10ihe] g Jaxeq 6/£.896€02 8102/vEIS0
¥z 89E0R9IEEOL yinoi-iojAe] g Jayeg B9E0BIECOT 8L0Z/PEIS0
Sh'eeE- an - sidizdsy oo 8102/t 2/50
6661 joog U] e yoog Syl 1-18889HT 2102/04/50
09262 0£06/9€£02 pa1eqejun-oife § Jexeq 0£0629E£02 8102/01/50
65ELL 6BE6SIEEDZ palageuN-ioife | B 1oHeg 6UEGSIELOT 8102/04/50
00°€91 6EZEG9EE02 pajageun-Jojdel g 1oxeg BSLEG9EC02 2102/01/50
vl 8EGBEIEE0Z pajagejun-iojhe | § 19yeq 8BSEESEEOT BL0Z/0L/S0
04€9 2E£G/G9EE02 uolol4 uaa]-ojke | @ Jaxeq 1€G/GOEE0Z 810Z/01/50
zLeve £EIPSILENT uolo14 usa-I0jAEL B Jexeq €EO¥SHEE0Z 2102/01/50
8602 LIBIE9E8€0Z uoljolg usaL-loheL B Jexeq LL8JE9EE0T BLOZ/OL/50
0002 99/ ¥G9EE02 yinoA-10ide ] 5 Jayeg 98/ $SHEE0Z 2102101150
6L 08Z ZEGECOEE0Z yinoA-sofe | g Jayeg ZESEEIECOT 810210150
LLPEL 60ZPI9EE0T S]] SINGA OINy-10AR ) 7§ Jayeg 60Zv99€£02 BLOZIOL/ISO
0981l ZG6VEQEEDE sjeg smoy ony-i0jAe ) g 1ayeq ZS6YEOEE0T 8LOZIOLISO
ov'sie GR06E YN PHOAA S,PIIUD @Y GBOBELYN 8L0Z/01/50
699 BEGBEOEEOZ palagejun-Jojde L 7 18)Eg BBSECOEEDZ 8102/60/50
699 99LBZEEEDTAMN] WOJ) UpaID FsIaqejun-10fe L ' Jexeq S18680€000 81L02/60/60
664~ an - sidivasy 1) 8102/L0/50
(e13U3S) JUMd UINCA - 092'286
wd Inoy, - 557°286
25052's lid NPy - 50286 IB1eL
00'ES UoI23||07) |eUOISS3I0Id - 052 286 IB10L
2825 auluQ Aundag g AoeAud - 31018 VY yueqiey 1581026050 8102/b2IS0
zZLo aulup Alunasg § Adeald - 210)S VY yuegiay 1581026050 810Z/E2/S0
900 auluQ Alundag § Adeaud - 015 VY yueghay 1581026050 8L02/E2/50
U0)I2[|02) |BUDISSIYOId - 05L'Z86
SLvLl saidoD yoog aidnny - OvL'Z86 IBI0L
899°22 0ZPERoLEnz se|dninpy NPy sxoog JojAE L B JoNEG 0ZHEROLEOZ BLOZIVEISO
z918 L1GISOEE02 sa(dn|n JINPY SO0 Jojhe L § seyeg L1G259E£02 8102/01/50
Srsl LO1BEOEE0Z sajdn|npy INPY syoog Jojhe ) P 1axeg LOLBEIEEOT 8L02/01/50
saydo yoog sydpINW - 0¥L'Z86
#6°04¢ ‘oY UNPY - 0£L°Z86 IRI0L
08681 [ENUE BSUBDI 7 4004 JB|d - SIaysiangd dew piopI0Y jueghay 1581076050 8L0Z/YZIG0
€00 upa1D - suByslqnd dew piopaoy yueqiey 1581026050 8LOZIETISO
FL0- pa1D - ssvys|and de piopooy yueqghay 1581026050 81L02/€2/S0
60°0- P21 - sisysiang dew piopooy yuegiay 1891026050 BLOZ/ET/SO
800~ upaud - s1aysiang deyy propiooy yueqiay 158L0Z6050 8L02/E2/50
sLg upauD - s1vysiand dew piopooy jueghay 1581026050 8L0Z/E2/S0
oLo upald - 1S angd dep propaoy yueqiay 1581026050 8LOZ/ETISO
unowy pled oway awen wnN ayeq
810z fe
[eaosddy pieog 10} syoay9 Jo IS 84120190

Kieaqi 19143810 BOSIaYD



1z abey

91°5ZE"281

aviol
a asuadxs uonas|on - ZHE IT1I0L
sUisv'e Jd - 00£ 286 IB10L
£Z'LEZ'2 uud yinoA - 562796 [e10L
€Z'LEZ'T |eJauag) juud uino A - 09.°286 IBI0L
12802 ¥F18.69EE02 pajagejun-s0jde ] g Javeg vI8.69€E0C g10eveist
junowy pled owap awenN wnpy ajeq

810z fey
jeaosddy pieog 10} sy29U9 JO IS1 81140/90

Aieiqi yo181Q eOS|9YD






1 Jo | abeg

%001 955°506 0 956'506 {seo‘1ot) (cos'coL) €S2'8L)  €28'Z6L  BTY'66L awodu| JeN
%0 {ZLe'LLL) LLF'LLL 0 0 0 0 0 0 awoauj Jayl0 18N
%0 LIPLLL {21’12l 0 0 0 0 0 0 asuadx3g 1310 |ej0L
%0 LLL'20L (z12'zo) o 0 0 o ] 0 pung {elausg wosj Ased - 520666
%0 00Z's (ooz's) 0 0 0 0 0 0 un4 sa1asay (eyde) o) Jaysues) - Z00'666
%0 005'ce (005'c9) 0 0 ] 0 0 0 wawanosdwi [e)ded o) Jajsuel] - LOD 666
asuadxg 18410
cm:mnxm.ﬁEoQ:_ J13YI0
£26'920'L {LLp'L2L) 955'606 (eeg'191) (co@'c0l) €£5.'8L1 £/8'261 82’66/ awoou) AreuipsQ 18N
%8¢ {oog'0gz'L) Ov6'vED'Z  0BS'viZ tLL'Z8L SGLLGL S0L'S§L vL6'IPL  ¥6Z'6ZL asuadx3 |ejoL
%GE (aL¥'s11) 558'281 6EL'CO viB'LL  2LE')L z1z's ¥26'L 756'c2 asuadx3 uoasyo) - 296
%LE (€81'v9) 056°L01 84'1€ 99z'/2  ISE'V 0 0 o5L's asuadxy |eyde) - 096
%9% (a1g'ct} 9z9'sz oLe'cl £I6'C 1Z6'E ti8 290'2 5e6'e sasuadx3 uopeosnpg Buinupuoe) - 596
%LE (221'v2) 005'0€ £8E'9 FIG'L czZL'L 66v'L Zeo't £19 yawdmnby - 296
%45 (€9.'cd) 568'8Y Zer'se lEE0L 0 0 0 tog'vl SanjAIag UOJROINY - 506
%G1 {1z2's) o08'e 6.6 292 ol iv oLt £€ asuadxz J0j0anQ g pleoq - 096
%08 {€eo'1¥) 00t'65 292'LL GLL'Y 192y reb'y 168'% 0 sapn - 026
%0g {z9¢'1) 002'Z £eg Gv 0 azs 0 09 taa)unjop - 588
%0 {£5Z'99) 189'0L1 82t 'vr IE0'SL 158’5 809'G 696's1 690'Z BujwwesGoid - 488
%0 {164'9g) 06¢€'19 665'F2 z0s's 0EZ'e BL5') 520'8 £12'e s|elialey jeuchowiold - 088
%eLT (z29'02) 052'6¢ 826'9 = L'e yZE'y 9E5't (cs6) SUONE3UNWIWODDISY - 0S8
%SP (v66'89) 059zl 8v5'LG oiL'e GEZ'pl Zro'Ll £O0E'v1 95Z'LL $19RIJUOD BJAISS BDUBLAUIEN - £08
%Gl (6c8'26) 9EE'0LL L6¥'ES 9zo'tl  Bl8'8l POE'y FAXAL 1BE'TL S89|A195 |EUO|SS)0Id - LB
%¥e (s19'02) 00E'42 58g'9 846 LLL'E 0LF'L 61t zi8'L sayddng - 222
%8E {080'989) LLLLOL'L  ZEQ'SLY 6/2'z8  225'08 628'021 690'L8 962'05 sasuadxy [auuosiad - L0L
asuadxg
%06 (28c'€81) £26'cO8'L  9EL'089'L oLb'sz  26E'Lb 6S8'EVE  LBL'PEE  Z22'826 10id SS0ID)
%06 {,gg'cRL) £26'c98'L  9clL'08D'L 91¥'cZ  ZSE'LF 658'CPE  LBL'PEE  222'826 awioou| |eyoL
%0 {oo0't) 000’} ] 0 0 0 0 0 ajeald suopeunq - 519
%GY (ovt'sL) 6.0'82 SEQ'ZL 058 002 009'Z o}:1 509'8 3l|qng-uoheusg 'g UoRNGIUC] - #19
(epv5'za) ¥oR'L (eso'd) AN A (+oL's) {zeo'el) anjea ul abueys JWauUNSIAY) - 005999
%08 (z¥6'Z2) 000'sY 850'€Z o6l'gl 621 LbS'E 4 8¢ sBujuses juawisaaul - 001099
%LEL Y4 001 rd} il £Z ze Fa > £Z 1sa18)u) - 001°599
%2ZE (ggs'vl) 000'22 ZLL's 265t 2051 LES'L 600'1 g6b'1 Saujj uopenA|D - p0L'SS9
%Ek {£00'%) 000'2 £66'2 L2 501°L 1221 6EE 885 sJejuMd g $191doD - 004'5P9
%EP {£65'c) 052'9 159'2 1443 05z 6L (R2+ £08 $33 JUap|say-uon - 001" 209
%0 {000'c2) 000'€2 0 0 0 0 0 0 satild |eudd - 00} bLS
%9 {££0'¢) o0s'g £9r's 0 £9K'S 0 0 0 PV 921G - 00L'0PS
%0 {000'2) 000'Z 0 0 0 0 0 0 SJuURID B - DDO'GES
%001 0 00¢ oot 0 0 0 0 00¢ sjuess) - L00°LOS
9,96 {r96'02) B62'612'L  PEE'BYO'L 96€'2 £5z'or 0GL'ZEE  OVG'IEE  GYE'6Z6 anuaaay JoIsIq - 20k
Swoau|

asuadx3jatucdu] ABUIpIO

J9Bpng J0 %, 19DPNEJOAQ S  196PNE  BLAEN-UEr gL ABW  BLJIY  BLJEW 8L Ged gl uer
V1oL

8je(] 0] JES ) PUE JUOKN JUBLIND
jebpng 03 aduewlouad __urﬂau
Aresqi 10181 BAS|aYD Wd 0521



1 Jo | abed

%p0'El-  BO'EPA'SEL- 9Z°96C L¥O°L 81°655'506 awoou| 18N

%v0'EL- BOCPB'GEL- 9Z'G6E'LYO'L 81 555°606 awosuj AeulpiQ 18N

%ZL Ll 2098%'21 08'v60'/69 28°086'vLL asuadx3 |ejo)

%881l 16121 65'992'29 0G5 8EY'E9 asuadx3y uonas||0D - 286

%12'GBZ  61'GL6'LT ZS'16L'E 12°991'L€ asuadx3 |eydes . 086

%Z99LL  8Z'99L'L 68'vrL'9 LU LIE'EL sasuadxg uoneanpz Buinuguos - 596

%97TS-  £9'586'9- BZ'89c'Cl 99'29¢'9 wawdinbg - z96

%602 09°€lLS £P'8L9'PE £0'2ZEL'ST S9IIAI9S UONBWOoINY - §96

%9.92- 0OLLlE- ¥Z'L6L PG'6.5 asuadx3 JojdasiQ g pleoq - 096

%bE8 90°L9E'L Z9°00¥'91 89°792'LL salpnin - 026

%L8GZ  G60LL Ot 299 GE'eed J89)unjoA - GBE

%i0'¥1 96'65P'S 19'898'8E S9'8Zh vt Bujunuesboig - g8

%¥S 0€ PE¥SL'S 99'ch8'8l 00'865'+2 s|elajey [euoljowiold - 08B

%EY Bb 16'864'C 0£6LL'G 12'9.5'8 SUCHEJUNIIWOII[BY + 0SB

%688 GZ'L69'Y vE'8v8'ZS 65 'G5 LG £JOBHUOD BIIAIDG dIUBUGIUIEN - £0B

%60 L  E€¥'88Z'G) v1'802'2€ £5'96¥'25 $391AI9S [BUOISSIJ0.d - LOG

%E'0 6961 £¥'589'9 215899 salddng - 222

%G0'E 08'662'C} 62 LEL'C0V 60°LE0'GLY sasuadx3 |auUuosJad - LOL
asuadx3y

%0E € L0/SE'85-  90°CEH'8EL’L S0'9E1'089°L Jjotd SS0I5

%9E €~ LO'/GE'8S-  O0'E6P'EEL'L GD'9EL'089'L awosu| |ejoy

%EQ'ZE-  00GLL'S o0o'oLa'sl 00'GEDZL J)gnd-uoieuog @ UORNQUIUOY - .19

%EO'F29- PE'EYR'9Z-  0LLOS'V YT VST anjep uy abuey) Juaunsaau| - 005'999

%SEY 19'196 £2'960'22 06'LG0'ET sBujuiez juswysaaul - 001999

%EY'Q el rLOCL 19221 1sa1ay| - 00L'G99

%0 LE- ar'0e9'z- [AIFA TN as'LLLL sautd UOBEINALD - D0 SS9

%l6L- 0L °09- LE€S0'E 12'E66'C si19)ulg @ s4a1dog - 001 SP9

%LLPE G0'o1S 0z ovL'e G289 5004 Juap|say-uoN - 00209

%0°001 8€'€9F'S 000 frisgate s pIV 311S - 001 °0YS

%00 000 000 000 sjuels) BIS - D00'6ES

%0°04- 00°00.- 00°000'L 00°00€ sjueIs; - 100" L0S

%L\ vE'968'82-  9¥'62CLL9'L Z1EEE'8ra’l anuaaay oS - Z0Y

SWwiodU|
ow:mnxm_soEoo:_ P.n_:_ﬁ._o
-&:m.._u [ mm:mco $ 11 Aep - uep gl Aew - uep

BgL0Z Aep ybnoay Atenuep
:Ow_..mQEOU dea ) Adld SS0O7) g Jj0dd m_mﬂm_‘“m:mwmw.

Aeagi 1010s1Q B9S|19YD Wd 6¥ZH



79°0Z8'162$

9°ZT9S

91'802°'T625

v6'0€9°0SZ'ZS

v8'806°T9TS-

TP TIV'ZS

85°0V8'TL6'TS

€L'6L6'6TS

S8°098'TS6'TS

00'000°0095
8S'OV8'TLETS

00°0$
£L'6L6'61S

00°'000°009%
S8 098'1SE'TS

9£’06L'8L2%

£5'888'T8TS-

L2'S8L'65YS

[4%:15]
857485
99'968'£42S

asuejeg Buipu]

00'0$
v0°0$
19'888°I8TS-

afueyd 18N

Z1'61S
57289
LTS8L'65YS

2ouejeqg Suruwdag

Buppay) puny Judawainay 193Q puog
pung adlAlag 1qaQ

pund |elauas) |ejol

|ejo] siaulled juaw}saAuj
pund 123318\ ASUOWA Vdi
pun4 awoau paxi4 Ydi

JUNOJDY SJdUMBH JUSLUISSAU|

pueH uo ysed

uno2oy |edAed

uoiun Jpat) isnayg aye

yueg 21e1S BA5|AYD /3unoddy Suppay)
SIAINVIVE SHMNVE TvI01

pun4 jelauss)

gL-Aen
saouejeqg pun4

AdvYd8171 10141S1d VaST1dHD



85°0VB'TLE'T

8S'OV8'T/ET T ersze- 000 00'0€ 06'LS0'ET 000 26 VSE'TLE'T
8S0VB'TLET BSOF8'TLET
8S'OVBTLE'T 8S0PR'TLET
BSOVETLE'T 85 0P TLET
85 OPB'TLET 85°0V8'T/ET
8SOVBTLE'T 8S°0P8'TLET
8S'OPB'TLE'T 85°0V8'TLET
85°0p8'TLET 8SOV8'TLET
8S°OV8'TLE'T  (90°%08T 0002 L9'S6T'8T S8°098'TSE'T
S8'098'ISE'T  |0E'E89'S- 0001 LE6ETT 8L VTE'6SE'T
8L PTIE'GSE'T ST'22se 6T THS'E b ISZ'ESE'T
PYISZ'ESE'T  09°E0T'S- 89°ed 9ETTE'SSE'T
9£ TTE'SSE'T SS'TRO'ET- 66°LE Z6PSE'TLET

6 PSE'TLET

aauejeq m:_u:w anjeA ul mmcm_._u JMEIDYLIAA So094 Isalajul ul ._wh_m:m._u\u_mon_mn_ aluejeg m:_::_mmm

19

aJue|eg

B1-22Q
8T-AON
8T-120
gT-dag
g1-9ny
BTV
gT-unf
ST-ABW
g1-1dy
BT-1EIN
81-934
sT-uer
L1-230

P00 LTOND
ZPSH6ED-IADIN "OU JUNODY
S|BUOISS3J0.d JUBWISIAU|




00°000'009 . 19

00°000'009 000 00’0 000 000 00'000°009 000 dJue|eg
00°000'009 000 000 00'000°009 81-22Q
00°000'009 000 000 00°'000°'003 81-AON
00°000°009 0D0 000 00°000'009 81-120
00°000°009 0o o000 00'000'009 g1-das
00'000°009 000 000 00°'000'009 g1-dny
00'000°009 000 00’0 00000009 8111
00"000°'009 000 000 00'000'009 g1-unr
00'000009 000 000 000 00°000°009 g1-Aei
00°000'009 0600 00°0 00D 00'000'009 8r-1dy
00°000'009 00’0 000 000 00°000'009 000 8T-1EIA
o000 000 00’0 000 81-094
000 000 000 000 000 000 8T-uef
000 £1-390
asuejeq Juipuz  anjep wadueyd [MEIPYIMA s34 Isadau|  usaysuenfysodaq asuejeg Suiuuidag

€00°L101D

19jey ABUON  ZPSEED-IDIN "OU JUN0JJY
S|eu0IsSaj0.l1d Juallsanl|




pung |eJauag 03 punyj

ansasay (ende) woy 000’LZS SPA0W ¥a3png 8TOT 210N

pung aaasay (ended

0] pun4 |2J3U90 WO DOR'TZS Sanrow 123png §T0Z 210N
p4 {BJaua5) 03 P4 WIA0IdW)

|enden woiy 0PS'E9S Senow 323png 8T0Z 310N

8T0Z/E/T P3J31U3 SISNIPY pun4:aoN

JUN0239Y JUBWISIAU] Aligr] I914ISIQ BIS|IYD

W8 LLE L

. (anjep ui ebuey?) + s8s4 - jsaIsiu|)
v8g'eee pun4 Sa3jAIag JUSWSBAL|
168021 JU3W)SaAU| WOoJ pun4 [elauss
005°9¢ pund juawaaoidul) |eyden
009°'0.8 pung aalasay |ejded

anjea pund SR
0 Jisodaq / {emelpulipm
98y {1e8 A Juaiind) abueyd gL0z
86¢€'E62 LL0Z/LE/Z) — 6002/9 asealou|
166'2.0°L pajsaAl|
LWe'Lie’L 8L0C/LEIS
anjeA ajeq

156'2.20°L jusunssall [ejo |
ieL°L pun 19)JEW ASUOW Xauyu)|5L0oZ/LE/S
¥.2'GSL pun4 juswaaoldw) dedlzLog/LE/E
00¢ pund [elaueDlZL0Z/LE/E
00099 pund [eJauas|oLoz/LEre)
9v9'vGe pung |elaua9)600e/LE/EL
000°009 pun |elauanis0e/9c/9

T junouwy : .moh-..om_ ajeq

8T0Z/TE/S0 Jo sy

8T0Z/1€/50 40} Loday

UORNYISIC JUBISIAU|

ANAIIDY JUBLLISIAU|

juawsanu| [euiSuo



junodoy Buisosug|  pamg souejeq ut papnjoul - 196png 2402 woy Asuon |z 2’2018

WNO0Y WalUSIAL| pauajsuel Uaym ppe - jaNspuny anasay lendenlooz'ss
N0y JUBLWSaAU| pauajsues) Uaym ppe - 1Sa1aju| Juaunsaau) |00 'ovs
JUNOJIY JUaLWSaAU| palajsuel} UM ppe - Spun4 Juauwaaoidw) |enden|00S'€9$
uoneso §8020.d awodU| JaiO
Papaau se yoeq ppe
e Iyew Asuow o) 000009 §
vaLTbs  [iBTs'opls)  Jiooz'zols)  iZz2risos) Tezs o18] 014'68% SEL'PHIS DEL'BITS | 829'09¥S | EIR'9SSE LTT'i86% | S6LEBLS aoueeq Hujpug
et igic'ecs) (620°Es)  [lees'oss)  [leczroots)  J{szo'sss) (ss0'vers)  [(eee’ters) [(sET'96s) [(viv'pEes) | veEs'z6Ts [=31313 MOl yseD 18N
9/1'gs1$ | SEa'ZrIS 6E6'05T5 | pST'06TS 61C'0ZZ$ TP5'po14 £ET'L5T$ Lre'LBI$ | v69'ISTS | OTv'zoTs | Z0E'TYLS [2244:154
0000018 | 000'00LS  |O0O'00LS 0000015 000°001$  |000'00TS (000°003$)
arb'ovzs | 2198 198'51% S65'6ES 980'F1$ 915'6$ BLI'ETS 656'54 655'55% 966°'LEES | SET'OVES SYE'LTLS
lg1s'oe1sl  J(ooz'zors)  [(zev'zos)  |(ezs'ers) 01¢'68% SEL'¥PIS 06L'BLTS | BL9'09¥S | ET8'9SSS | LZT'IR6S | 9s5T'Emes vI0'EPZE
186png il T sunr
11enyoy $.104 [
sos'sto'zs | osv'ests | see'zers 6t6'0s1$ | val'D6IS EIEOETS THSPOIS £ET'LST$ ve'cats | veo'1sté | orv'zots | zoe'zers ETT281$
BEE'pIR'LS ‘0vzs £19'e8 198'6r$ SBS'BES | 980°b1$ 915'6$ LT'ETS ‘5% 655's5% | 966°¢Ecs | eez'oves | SYL'LELE |

_ 1v9'5e% 1b9'5zs  |I5¢9°958) | £69'188 | T4ZO1Zs | OZEZ9ES | 1S1'1ss$ SaT'S0Ls | UIBISHS | £900TES | Z26S01S | £858ee s | LoC 19 soumieq Bujpug
eTeenesd T4T'T8% (BTCBETH)  |(BL0'SETS)  |(665°0SI$) [iI6L'EBIS)  [ISZO'SSIS! isz9'spisl  [lzsz'ecs) (p98'5H18)  [i09972518) £8E" M-S oF1'g1Ss MO|) ST 10N
STE'IED'ZS 9/1'8518 | GE6'ZPTS 660518 | bH1°06TS 61£'022$ 1¥5'$914 EEZ'LSTS 9£5°051$ 186'841% osz's1zs 15191 900°¥5TS saunypuadxa jejo]
 BEEIR'IS srhovzs | £19°v8 198'51% $65'6ES 976'0Ls 915'6$ B09°T1$ b2E'TLS LIV'EES 919'29% 796'5194 902°249% o) [ejo]
YI0'EbTS (sz9'9ss) | 69'1ss 19tes | oce'eoes | Tor'tsss | oet'ooss Ises | eo0'oees | ze'sco'ts | ces'sze'ts | voz'ioszs I0'EVTS s M_...”._. vo
186png Aewuwng

8102 mol4 yseDd AseiqgiT Jouisig eas|ayy



T

‘II _F



12:46 PM Chelsea District Library
06/07/18

Accrual Basis Donation and Restricted
January through May 2018

Jan - May 18 Budget $ Over Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
501.001 - Grants
501.200 - Chelsea Garden Club Grant 300 300 0
Total 501.001 - Grants 300 300 0
§39.000 - State Grants
539.300 - Michigan Humanities Council o 2,000 (2,000)
Total 539.000 - State Grants 0 2,000 (2,000)
674 - Contribution & Donation-Public
674.100 - Designated Adult Collection 25 25 0
674.110 - Designated Adult Programming 2,010 7,150 (5.140)
6§74.111 : Designed Youth Programming 4,350 6,100 {1,750)
674.120 - Undesignated Donation 950 500 450
674.121 - Annual Giving 0 4,100 4,100}
674.141 - Designated Technology 3,000 3,000 0
674.200 - Friends of the Library Donation 600 600 0
Total 674 - Contribution & Donation-Public 10,835 21,475 (10,540)
675 - Donations Private
675.400 - Chelsea Ed Foundation 0 1.000 {1,000)
Total 675 - Donations Private 0 1,000 {1.000)
Total Income 11,235 24,775 {13,540)
Gross Profit 11,235 24,775 (13,540)
Expense
803 - Maintenance Service Contracts
803.900 - Maint Service Contacts Restrict 1] 300 {300)
Total 803 - Maintenance Service Contracts 1] 300 {300)
850 : Telecommunications
850.300 - TLN Internet Service
850.910 - WiFi Hot Spots - Restricted 0 8.000 {8,000)
Total 850.300 - TLN Internet Service 0 8,000 {8,000}
Total 850 - Telecommunications 0 8.000 {8.000)
884 - Programming
884.210 - Youth Speakers
884.211 « Authors in Chelsea
884.922 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Authors 2,470 2,500 {30)
884.953 - Youth Prog Rest Chelsea Ed Foun 0 1,000 (1,000)
Total §84.211 - Authors in Chelsea 2,470 3,500 {1,030}
Total 884.210 - Youth Speakers 2,470 3,500 (1,030)
884.400 - Music Focus
884.960 - Sonic Sundays Restricted Gift 2,000 2,000
Total 884,400 - Music Focus 2,000 2,000
884.500 - Artist In Residence
884.970 - Artist in Resdience Restricted 0 1,000 (1,000}
Total 884.500 - Artist In Residence 0 1,000 {1,000}

Page 1 of 2



12:46 PM Chelsea District Library

06/07/18

Accrual Basls Donation and Restricted

January through May 2018

884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted
884.911 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts Comedy Sh
884.912 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts General
884.913 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts SRP
884.914 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts MWest LW
884.915 - Aud Prg. Rst. Gifts Purple Rose
884.971 - MCACA Grant - Midwest Lit Walk
Total 884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted
884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted
884.921 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Genl
884.923 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts SRP
Total 884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted
Total 884 - Programming
967 + Equipment
967.900 - Equipment Restricted Gifts
967.910 - Equipment Rest Gifts
Total 967.900 - Equipment Restricted Gifts
Total 967 - Equipment
982 - Collection Expense
982.500 - Local History Preservation
982.941 - Chelsea Standard Digitize - Res
Total 982.500 - Local History Preservation
982.910 - Adult Collection Restricted
Total 982 - Collection Expense
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Jan - May 18 Budget $§ Over Budget
1,200 1,500 (300)
311 321 {10)
0 650 (650)
4,000 4,000 0
0 1,000 (1.000)
0 2,000 (2,000
5511 9.471 (3,960)
D 1,000 (1,000)
235 2,600 {2,365)
235 3.600 (3.365)
10,216 19,571 {9.355)
0 5,000 {5.000}
0 5.000 {5,000}
0 5,000 (5.000)

410 410 ¥}
410 410 0
0 25 (25)
410 435 (25)
10,626 33,306 (22,680)
609  (8.531) 9,140
6§09  {8,531) 9,140

Page 2 of 2



DIRECTOR’S
REPORT






Library Director’s Report on May 2018
Respectfully submitted for June 2018 Board Meeting

Staff News

Head of Technology Ron Andrews celebrated his 16-year work anniversary on May 8th, Library
Assistant Heidi Glaubitz celebrated her two-year anniversary on May gth, We marked Library
Assistant Kathy Kahler’s four-year anniversary on May 19t and Youth/Teen Librarian Jody
Wolak’s one-year anniversary on May 22nd, What a festive month! Congratulations to you all ~
and thank you for choosing CDL as the place to share your gifts, talent, and time.

CARL Migration

CDL survived the migration to the new ILS over the Memorial Day Weekend. A BIG shout out to
Head of Circulation Terri Lancaster and the Circulation staff for handling the pressure with
infinite patience and grace. From my perspective, the migration was seamless and patrons say
they like the new system. Head of Technology Ron Andrews also deserved praise for his hard
work throughout every step of the migration. What a team!

Music in the Air

We didn’t think it possible, but the second annual Music in the Air concert was even better than
the first! Pianist Jacopo Giacopuzzi and soprano Joy Jan Jones — two extremely talented artists
— wowed the community with their artistry and charm. Not only did Jacopo and Joy give
outstanding performances on Saturday afternoon (June 2nd), they visited (and delighted) the
Senior Center, Silver Maples, and the Chelsea Retirement Community. Ron Andrews, Keegan
Sulecki, Linda Ballard, Chris Berggren, and Patty Roberts all gave 110% to pull off this event. We
are already looking forward to next year!

Word of Mouth Marketing for May
e Summer Reading is just around the corner! Qur theme for all ages is “Reading Takes
You Everywhere!” Encourage friends, neighbors, and acquaintances to sign up and
consider attending a program or two (or three, or four) this summer.

¢ Local Author Fair
On June 16, CDL hosts its first annual Local Author Fair. Local authors of fiction, non-
fiction, teen, and children’s titles will be on-hand to sell and sign their works. This is a
wonderful way to honor and celebrate local talent.

s Artist in Residence
This year we celebrate the work of award-winning author and photographer Rose
Eichenbaum who will visit CDL July 12t through 14th. We are offering workshops,
portfolio assessment sessions with Rose to local photographers, and an opportunity to
meet Rose and learn more about her and her art. She will visit the Chelsea Senior Center,
Silver Maples, and the Chelsea Retirement Community.

A selection of her photographs are on display in the Library lobby through July 14th.
These photos are available for sale, and the proceeds will benefit next year’s residency.



New Art at CDL

The Silhouette Project is the result of community art advocates working with 40 students
at South Elementary. Principal Bataglia selected students for the project based on an
essay each wrote describing a passion they have in their life, Students wrote about
animals, reading, etc. The selected students were then photographed in action, and their
silhouettes were hand painted onto colored boards. These board are being installed
throughout the downtown community, and CDL was chosen as a display site. The boards
are installed along the fence at the entrance to our building.

When Bob Kush passed, his wife Nancy asked that donations in his memory be made to
CDL. With these funds we commissioned a beautiful triptych of an outdoor scene from
local artist Lindsey Dahl. We have installed this artwork in the youth area above the
windows looking out to the entrance of our building. We will order a plaque and have a
small ceremony celebrating Bob later in the summer.

Lucy Ann Lance’s Non-Profit Spotlight

The Lucy Ann Lance Show launched a Non-Profit Spotlight this month and featured CDL. She
and I sat down for an eight-minute interview on our organization and its mission. The interview
aired along with interviews on the Ypsilanti District Library and Ann Arbor District Library four
times on WLBY, W4 Country, Ann Arbor’s 107one, and WTKA Sports. I also recorded a 30-
second PSA promoting CDL.

Out and About -- May 2018

Met with David Zubl to discuss In-Service Day — May 3rd

Attended Chamber Ribbon Cutting for Guardian Newspaper — May 3+
Attended the Library Network (TLN) Steering Committee and Membership meetings -
May 4th

Volunteered at Heart and Sole Run/Walk/Bike — May 11th

Participated in Walk to School Wednesday preview — May 16t

Attended Little Free Library meeting at Chelsea High — May 16t

Attended Shared Automated System Users Group (SASUG) meeting — May 17th
Met with CSD Superintendent Julie Helber to discuss millages — May 21t
Recorded interview with Lucy Ann Lance for Non-Profit Spotlight — May 31t
Attended Rotary meetings — May 8th and 22nd

Looking Ahead to June 2018

Rick Taylor Real Estate A2 Summer reception — June gth
Chelsea Community Foundation reception — June 12th
Summer Reading Kickoff celebration — June 14th

Chelsea 2030 Luncheon — June 18th

Rotary Anniversary/President’s Party — June 21st

Carpet installation — June 23M — 24t ; June 30t ~ July 1t
Shared Automated System Users Group meeting — June 28th



Strategic Plan 2017-19 Update
Goal progress from May - early June 2018 is shared below.

Goal 1.1 Realize the highest potential of the Library facility, fully utilizing all existing space to
support optimal patron usage and experience.

¢ Portable wall system installed and exhibition hung in lobby.

e Upgrades to Reading Garden, including additional table seating and lanterns.
e Design Think team forwards recommendations to Admin Team.

e Landscape project for entrance to library completed.

Goal 1.2 Continue to diversify the Library’s revenue sources.
+ Donations secured for next year’s Music in the Air concert.

Goal 1.3 Continue to advocate for and support high-speed Internet access throughout the
Library service area.

s Staff attended Michigan Broadband Cooperative meeting.

¢ Upgraded Sprint hotspot at Lyndon Township Hall.

Goal 2.1 Increase awareness/visibility of the Library throughout the community.
o Staff attended Kiwanis meeting to present on Summer Reading programs.

Goal 2.2 Conduct regular, meaningful outreach and engagement with residents and
representatives of the rural areas of the Library’s service district.
o Staff met with representatives from Washtenaw County Parks to begin discussions of
placing storybook trails in the nature preserves located in the townships in our service
area.

Goal 2.3 Strengthen and sustain relationships with schools in the district.
Goal 3.1 Enhance the Library’s programs, collections, and services to address the needs and
interests of teenage patrons.

Goal 3.2 provide leadership around issues of diversity, equity, and inclusion through our
programs, collections, and services.

Goal 3.3 Expand the Library’s collection of non-traditional items.

Goal 3.4 Collaborate with our community’s senior population to create deliberately designed
intergenerational programming opportunities.






Chelsea District Library Performance Dashboard May 2018

Items 21205 16300] | 113856 102340 ~10%
E:-books/E-audio 1504 1892 1 7774 9790 26
|E-m Ines i3 170 515 9 =37%
Nen-Tragitional 31 29 160 148 -8%
[Hotspats 17 12 80 96 20%
Depasit Collection Circulatton 16/ 13 251 313 25%
o
Youth Program Attendance 461 444 1861 1760} =594
Adult Program Attendance 137 145 1099 T -28%
Teen Program Attendance 5 8 &4 107 67%
General Program Attendanoe 0 0 994 785 ~21%
Outreach == Youth 483 479 3553 gre
gmm — Tean 500 FI2 EF] 251%
trgach - Adult 35 39 184 305 66%
|Awareness Opportunities 72 764 732 3%
Homebound Visits NA 31 4] 92 INA
Youth 20 24 98 104 6%
Adult 12 12 71 11 =14%
| T=en 1 2 12 15 25%
General 0 0 13 9 -31%
Qutreach -- Youth 2 2 90 41 =-54%
Outraach -- Tesn a 1 5 7 40%
|ustresch - Adult 5 5 25 26/ 4%
Awareness Events 0 2 2 4 100%
2016 and 207 are estimated based cn cire number fluctuatons
: Started adding numbers from outside programs to door count May 2017
Library Internal Public WiFi 5S68.78] 1676.62] 4225.93] | 3766.3 =115
| Tatal Hotspot Wifi 503.56] 11126.7] |3280.6 7771.0 7%
Lyndon Twp  Wifl 125] |107.75 569.3 733.07 29%
Lima 8.76 0.88 12.952 26,343 103%
Sylvan 1,81 q 3,434 16,04 E?a
Mablle Beacon Hotspots 643.75] | 0] BI1BA.6GIINA started recording Mobile Beacon Hostpol Numbers July 2017
Hotspots available for checkout B 7 EG D

Compuier Usag gssions

nm_mmm- 5534
\Wiretess | _6041] | 6286] | 29886) | 31956] 7%l

Webslte Stats
Weabslte Sesslons







Chelsea District Library
Assistant Director’s Report
May 2018

Facility

Our carpeting project has been re-scheduled. We will do the circ/workroom area June 23-24 and the
offices and staff lounge done the next weekend, June 30-luly 1. We still don’t have a firm material
date for the youth/media area or the computer lab but will keep you posted.

The front landscaping project was completed in early May and | hope you agree that it is a vast
improvement! Our goals were to solve three main issues: salt killing the grass along the walkway,
endless weeding of euonymus, and decorative plants that had outlived their decorative value. We
were also able to get a paved path from the western facing parking spaces to the front door that
didn’t involve tramping through our plants. Bonus @

Our Fairy Garden got a bit of a sprucing up this month due to the fact that the concrete “weather
proof” houses we purchased last year absorbed moisture all winter and literally fell apart when the
snow melted! The Garden Mill replaced them at no cost (of course) and we like the new houses
even better. We also added a splash of color by creating a pond in the front corner and adding some
blue stones to the stream near the back. A good weeding by myself and volunteers, and it was
presentable for Music in the Air weekend.

Cheisea experienced two power outages on May 30th and unfortunately for us, our HVAC system
was negatively impacted. | was able to get it running that evening but did not have access to the
software due to our computer systems also being impacted, so | could not tell that the chilters did
not restart. That means we had airflow but it was not cold ® Johnson Controls came out the next
day and spent most of that day and all of the next getting the chiller running as well as the variable
drive for the heating side of the system (our system uses hot and cold air year around). We had a
very similar thing happen after a power outage in March so | am now exploring installing a whole
building surge suppressor.

Volunteers
We logged 110non-book sale hours this month and 188 book sale hours. With Summer Reading
coming soon our numbers will start to climb!

Programming/Strategic Plan

In support of our strategic plan, Lori ordered a display wall system for the many photographic
exhibits we will be bringing to the community. Patty, Lori, Kerry and myself got two large pallets off
the delivery truck {the driver helped too!) and Lori did the painting. A small section of the whole
system is currently in the lobby featuring the Rose Eichenbaum display. Can’t wait to see the whole
thing up for the farmers’ exhibit later this year!

Respectfully submitted-
Linda Ballard, Assistant Director






05805 000 ooo 000

00°TLPT 00’0 00’0 00’0

o000

00’29

SL°¥S

SLEIT

00’

SE'V6T

SLLE 00°0 000 000

05't96

s|ejoL 22q AOYN 20

000

000

000

idas

ooo 000 ooo ooorr

o000 000 000 00'862
oot
00't¢
0s'v
ST'te
000
00Ty

000 000 000 SZ'9
00881

Sny Anp aunr Aey

ST°E0T
ST'vEE
oo’
0s5'st
009
05°9¢
00t
LTA
00’9
00'1€T

udy

0578

05°85¢

00'9

0oL

0521

00'8T

05t

050t

00’9

00'9L1

T YLIY

SL°8L

SLEET

0s'etT

00°ET

000

00°'sT

000

SLEE

os'e

00'st1

994

00'VET

05°LSE

05’01

05°s

SLTE

000z

ST

SL8Y

00°ST

05°€ee

uer

3)0s yoOg UON
s|elo Ajyivony

s8I Wwod3ul
saalsnij pleog

9SA

spuaiy
LOOIYJOM,
weidouy
A101s1 2207
Ndd
ajesyooqg

ealy 1931UNjoA






Information Services Report: May 2018
Keegan Sulecki, Head of Information Services

Program Report: May

Date Event | Attendance |
Adult Programming (14 Programs, 145 Attendees) I
5/1,16,17 Book Clubs: Reading Glasses, Next Chapter, Books&Banter | 10, 4,4
5/5 Purple Rose Concert Reading 50
5/7,14,21 ALl: Census program 7,55
5/8, 22 Computer Training 1:1 i3
5/9 Place That Face 12
5/9 Frosting With a Flourish 22
5/15 CDL Top 5 at Zou Zou's 12
5/19 Chelsea Community Forum 9
5/29 Ancestry Aficionados 1
Youth Programming {24 Programs, 444 Adult & Child Attendees)
5/1, 8,15,22,29 Babytime 16,8,10,17,8
5/2,9,16,23,30 Preschool Storytime 13, 13,9,24,25
5/3,10,17,24,31 | Toddlertime 30,35,18,21,21
5/4 Homeschool Meetup: Family Hike 28
5/4 Star Wars Day 41
5/5 Free Comic Book Day 40
5/7 LEGO Club 10
5/10 READ to Library Dogs 9
5/14 Minecraft Mondays 14
5/1%5 Tween Book Club 11
5/19 Sensory Storytime 5
5/22 Hello! Hola! Bonjour! Evening Storytime 18
Teen Programming (2 Program,8 Attendees) |
5/3,17 | That Thursday Thing: Glitter Slime, Nail Art s,3
Outreach ( Adult 5/39, Teen 1/500, Youth 2/479, Gen. 0/0, Awareness 2/72) |
5/1, 3,15 (A) iPad, Computer Training, iPad, Computer Training 6,5,5,6
5/1 {Aware) Presentation at RLA by Jody Wolak on Escape Rooms 60
5/9 (Y) Storytime: Special Needs 6
5/10,17 (A) Book Club: Silver Maples, Pines 9,8
5/21 (Aware) Presentation to Chelsea Kiwanis 12
5/31(Y) SRP presentation @ North Creek Elementary 473
5/31(T) SRP Presentation @ Chelsea High School 500

*Denoted Strategic Plan Initiative

{A) Denotes Aduit Qutreach (Y} Denotes Youth Qutreach (T) Denotes Teen Outreach
{G) Denotes General Outreach (Aware) Denotes Awareness Events




Information Services Report: May 2018
Keegan Sulecki, Head of Information Services

Statistics

May 2018 May 2017
Ref Questions 1,735 1,701
Homebound Book Deliveries 28 Individual, 3 deposit N/A
Inter-library Loan 0 Due to Migration 25

From Keegan Sulecki, Head of Information Services

In May | worked with our Design Think Committee to make our collected data more digestible
and met to make our recommendations to bring to management in June. | met with a group of
other community organizations dedicated to providing adult enrichment to decide on at least cne
program for the fall that we would promote collectively. We decided to host an Art for Living
series this fall. The partnership includes CDL, Chelsea Senior Center, ALl, and Adult Education
through the schools. | attended the annual scheduling meeting for the schools so we can better
arrange events next year so as not to compete. | also met with representatives from Washtenaw
County Parks to begin discussions of placing storybook trails in local nature preserves in our
townships. We plan to meet to explore locations in June. | also worked with 5 Healthy Towns on
a proposal for our first storybook trail here in town and will continue to work with them as we
seek grant funding. | went to a meeting for Kiwanis in May with Jessica to present about our
2018 Summer Reading program and supported both adult and youth & teen staff in the final
stages of preparation for our respective kick-off events in June.

From Shannon Powers, Adult Information Services Librarian

May was a good month for programs and for Summer Reading prep. | hosted the Reading
Glasses book club this month for Laura, and had a wonderful discussion on information literacy
and the responsibility of readers with the group. May was also the month for this quarter's Top 5
game night, held at Zou Zou's Cafe. Attendance was light, but we attracted a whole new group
of people at this new location, furthering library outreach. Laura and | also finalized and printed
the Adult Summer Reading Bingo cards, shopped around town to create the local baskets we
raffle for the grand prize, and gathered like new books for the book giveaway. Since May is the
end of the quarter, | also created and schedule summer program slides for the LCD monitors
and social media posts. On the local history front, 1 met with a representative from Proquest to
discuss possible volunteers to assist with uploading Ralph Guenther’s photos to biblioboard.

From Laura Brown, Adult Information Services Librarian

The beginning of the month brought me to the Small and Rural Library Conference in Traverse
City. There | attended programs on diversity, collection development, and programming, among
others. A fun time! | was honored to work with library assistant Beth Easterwood to develop the
awesome button collection of her grandmother into a display. It has elicited many positive
comments all month long. Shannon and | were busy planning and buying for Adult Summer
Reading. | hosted Frosting with a Flourish, Mother's Day Cupcakes with Zuzana Wiseley, as
well as another fun round of Place that Face at the Senior Center. Purple Rose had another
wonderful original play reading at its May showing at the library. Silver Maples had a fun
discussion of Midwest Lit Walk author Will Schwalbe’s novel, Books for Living. | worked with



Information Services Repori: May 2018
Keegan Sulecki, Head of Information Services

CDL's Design Think committee to finalize our recommendations for library space usage. |
attended the first meeting of the Washtenaw Reads Commiittee as we start narrowing down the
book suggestions for next year's county-wide read. | attended Visions 2018 at the Ann Arbor
library to see the latest offerings for the visually impaired. | worked with a CDL volunteer to
secure a collection of scanned photos from Chelsea photographer Vern Otto, provided by his
son, Scott. I'd be remiss not to mention the CARL trainings and ordering materials in abundance
in anticipation of the catalog switch over. And we celebrated Sarah Conrad's graduation from
library school with a department dinner, welcoming her as a CDL full-time employee!

From Jessica Zubik, Youth & Teen Information Services Librarian

May was a great month for wrapping up some successful school-year programs and preparing
for Summer Reading. At my final Tween Book Club, two kids requested to write a letter to the
author (Sharon Creech) rather than the planned activity. Of course | said yes, and we actually
received a response back! And the final Kinderconcert of the season saw our highest
attendance yet-- more than 70 kids and adults. This has been a wonderful partnership with the
Ann Arbor Symphony Orchestra and | am excited to continue it through 2018-19. Summer
Reading planning has also been coming along with purchasing Grand Prizes, planning out
some new activities for the Discovery Center and Math and Science Stations, and scheduling
time to visit each classroom at South Meadows to talk about SRP.

From Jody Wolak, Youth & Teen Information Services Librarian

At the beginning of May | was able to attend the Loleta Fyan Small and Rural Libraries
Conference in Traverse City, where | delivered a presentation on Escape Rooms in the library.
My talk was well attended with about 60 people in the audience and | received a lot of positive
feedback. 1 had additional professional development opportunities this month by attending a
TLN workshop on civility in the workplace as well as attending the regularly scheduled TLN
Youth and Teen Services Committee meetings. At the library, | prepared for the end of our
school year programming (That Thursday Thing and preschool storytime). | also selected and
purchased grand prizes for the teen summer reading program and updated the program
materials. | finished off the month by visiting English classes at Chelsea High School to
promote summer reading (and will be visiting Beach Middle School in June).

From Edith Donnell, Youth & Teen Information Services Librarian

Edith prepared for Summer Reading this month, and so much more! She visited North Creek
Elementary and spoke to all students, from the Young Fives up through 2nd Graders and their
teachers about the great events at the library this summer, and of course talked about how to
sign up for the Summer Reading Game. Kids were wowed by videos from some of our
upcoming attractions, including Alex Thomas & Friends and Nelson's Wildlife Safari. Edith aiso
took her homeschool group on a wild tour of the Eddy Discovery Center with ranger Katie
McGlashen, scooping up good from the bottom of an off-the-path pond and looking at the tiny
life hidden inside! Edith confirmed Dori Hillstad Butter for North Creek Elementary Author's in
Chelsea Author for 2019 and last but not least, orchestrated a really exciting meeting between
Chelsea Library staff and Chelsea School District Instructional Technology Coordinator Joe



Information Services Report: May 2018
Keegan Sulecki, Head of Information Services

Tinsley. We discussed lots of ways that Chelsea Librarians could help CSD teachers and
students, and started the conversation about next steps for improving coordination of programs,
services and database technology between organizations.



Technology
Summary of May 2018

From: Ron Andrews — Head of Technology

Technology

CARL was very much the major part of the month of May. Melanie, Terri and | were busy making
sure we were prepared with information and software for the staff. Melanie and | both loaded client
software for training purposes at circulation and the service desks so that staff could “play” in the test
database. On Memarial day Melanie and | spent most of the day installing updates and clients on all
of the library staff using the new system. | also provided training on the Discovery module (catalog)
before we opened the week before going live.

The security camera system was also installed in May and is now fully functional. The company also
update our security doors and system.

Melanie and | also deployed new catalog workstations for the public for use with the new CARL
system.

Melanie and | have been researching and are getting ready to purchase some VR (Virtual Reality)
equipment for the library. This new equipment will be used to education and give hands on
experience to our senior population, library users, teens and perhaps even the youth. We will be
working closely with Jody to plan some teen programming using VR. There is lots of research about
how VR is now being used with seniors and in medical situations. Seniors can take virtual trips and
experience things like hang-gliding using VR. Some hospitals are using VR to calm and distract
patients during surgery. So we will be planning this new service to enlighten, education and give
hands-on experiences to our users.

The rest of my month was spent prepping for the upcoming Music in the Air concert by: arranging for
the piano delivery, tuning and placement, securing practice locations, securing air travel for both
performers and general logistics for their stay and the performance venue.

Budget
¢ Resumed ordering DVDs and music CDs
o Continuing to plan and tweak 2019 budget for technology
* Putting together order for VR equipment

Collections
s« Downloadable services are continuing to operate and good levels. | will be working on some
maore exposure for them related to summer.
[ ]

Programming
+ Continuing to hold regular and successful programs at the CRC for Computer Training 1:1
and iPad classes.
* Planning for VR workshops for the fall here at the library and also to take to CRC, Senior
Center and Silver Maples.

From: Melanie Bell - Network Admin

Servers and Network:

s lipdated our one of our servers from Windows server 2008 R2 to Windows Server 2016.

¢ Spent Memorial Day weekend doing the following:
o Upgraded one of our servers from Windows Server 2008 R2 to Windows Server 2016
o Updated Windows Server 2012 R2 on all of the other servers.

Technology Monthly Summary - Page 1 May 2018



o Configured and deployed our new firewall. Waiting for final licenses for malware and
intrusion detection. Once we receive the license, | should be able to enable these
services on our new firewall. The new firewall also comes with a new VPN client which
is a little more difficult to setup but easier to use.

o Replaced the keyboard video mouse (KVM)switch in the server room as we were having
trouble with the old one. This switch allows you to monitor several computers from
one keyboard, mouse, and monitor.

o As Ron mentioned we deployed the CARL client and made all the changes necessary to
our network for the new CARL ILL system.

e As Ron mentioned we managed the installation of the security camera system and key fob
system. | received training on both systems and finished importing all of our staff into the key
fob system.

Public and Staff Computers:

s Installed new drivers on the new Windows 10 machine at circulation and it seems to have
stabilized the tagpad. Will work on deploying the rest of the new circulation machines next
month.

¢ Ronand | updated the catalog stations,

Website
e Ran updates for our websites.
e Updated all links to the catalog with the new url.

Broadband

e Lyndon Twp Broadband subcommittee has put together a site at lyndonbroadband.org where
new information about the implementation will be posted. The township has hired the Finley
Engineering Firm as the project engineer, construction manager, and inspection service for the
Fiber to the Home build out. They have also hired Midwest Energy and Communications to be
the ISP operator for Lyndon Townships Network

* On May 8 2016, Sharon Township voted no on a 3.26 mill broadband bond proposal. They had
319 Yes votes {35%) and 587 No votes (65%).

e  Gave a brief presentation on broadband to Rotary.

» Attended a Michigan Broadband Cooperative meeting.

Other:

e Assisted with 1:1 Computer Training at Chelsea Retirement Community and at the library.
s Assisted with Minecraft Monday setup.

* Finalized work on the 2019 budget.

Ran a 3D print session.
¢  Worked on documentation of the current computer, and network infrastructure. Also
continued work on creating a five year tech plan.

Rown Andrews § Melanie Bell

Technology Monthly Summary - Page 2 May 2018



MARKETING BOARD REPORT
May 2018

MARKETING HIGHLIGHTS

2™ Annual Music in the Air

g

Once again, we were blessed with beautiful weather for our 2™ Annual Music in the Air concert! Joy Jan Jones and Jacopo
Giacopuzzi performed to a full house of 135 in the library’s Reading Garden. The mix of this year's audience was more varied,
drawing a greater number from younger setl loy did a wonderful job of intreducing opera to the crowd; explaining each aria she
sang and noting the opera to which it belonged. Jacopo also delighted the audience with a some solo performances. While | could go
on and on about how wonderful the afternoon was, the quotes below do a much better job of capturing the audience’s
appreciation.

Remurks from Music in the Air attendees:

AL f,&%ﬁf‘,&%&gz 332 ;’V;{o:;e:'&ll, Wonderful, Wonderful! Music was terrific & the performers were
: ey elightful.
J; \;‘wv'.“ “Incredible! The variety was delightful! Joy sang with such expression and delight. Jacopo was

amazing! His fingers just flew. Loved it! Hope you have more concenrts like this! Truly entertaining!”

“I missed this last year and was NOT going to miss it again. Magnifique! What a beautiful way to spend a
Saturday afternoon. World class indeed! Thank you CDL!"

“This is the second year we’ve attended and enjoyed the beautiful music and picture-perfect setting...We look
forward to next year's concert!”

Thanks to the support of the following for helping make this program possible: Michael D. Kunkel & Henry Cox, Friends of CDL, Marge
& Bob German, and Elizabeth & Tony Sensoli.

Artist in Residence Program and Exhibit

It has been a while since our last Artist in Residence program and we are very excited to host one again this
summer! Rose Eichenbaum, an acclaimed photographer, author, and educator specializing in dance and
portraiture will be joining us July 12-14 to share her talents through a serles of workshops, programs, and
public events. Since Rose’s work speaks for itself, we thought it the most powerful tool available to promote
the exhibit and residency. Certainly, the exhibit is sure to peak interest in the programs she
will offer during her residency! With the use of our new exhibit walls, Rose’s photography
has been professionally displayed in our front lobby. It contains nineteen striking subjects
— an exhibit you shouldn’t miss| And should you find that her work really speaks to you, all
photographs are available for purchase to support future Artist in Residence programs.

In addition, a bookmark and building banners were created; showcasing her work in a very dramatic way. We have
distributed the bookmarks to local organizations, including the Chelsea High School art department and Chelsea
Ballet, who could benefit greatly from Rose’s expertise. We also hope to attract foot traffic with our McKune
building banners during Sights & Sounds and our Summer Reading programs.

leadis F'
Summer Reading Program fab o !
With summer just around the corner, we’ve been busy preparing for one of our most popular programs & oAt
— Summer Reading! This year's theme “Reading Takes You Everywhere” will be used universally to -~

ah




MARKETING BOARD REPORT
May 2018

promote the youth, teen, and adult programs. Join us for the youth kickoff on Thursday, June 14 on the library lawn, where we'll be
having fun with Exploration Stations! If you're an adult — register for our bingo game, where you'll have fun exploring the library and
our community. Both programs promote the love of reading while offering encouragement through programs and prizes. To register
or learn more about our summer reading programs, visit chelseadistrictlibrary.org/srp.

Special thanks to our sponsors: Friends of CDL, Mason Olive Lodge #156, Chelsea Lions, Kiwanis Club of Chelsea, Wendy’s, and the
many prize donors who support this program.,

CDL SongFest

Song Fest is back for its second year! Last year's inaugural event was such a success, we've decided to make it
an annual fall offering! Scheduled for Saturday, September 29, this year’s featured artist is Freedy Johnston who
is known for his songcraft and often described as a “songwriter's songwriter”. ! His chiming, catchy single, “Bad
Reputation,” first put him on the charts, and his new album Neon Repairman is currently attracting a lot of
attention.

If you happened to miss last year’s event, make sure to save this year's date, as CDL's 2018 Song Fest is sure to deliver another
incredible day celebrating the art and craft of songwriting.

[1] van Alstyne, Rob (October 8, 2003). “Freedy Johnslon: Ready for Round Two". Pulse of the Twin Cities. Archived from fhe griginal on 2007-09-28.

ADDITIONAL MARKETING PROQJIECTS IN PROGRESS
e  Antigue Button Display

o Promote display through website, eNews, and Facebook

Prepare 2019 Marketing Budget

Korner Stage Program
o Submit press release to local media

New ILS System — CARL

MAP (Michigan Activity Pass) launched May 24. Updated CDL MAP webpage with 2018-19 information

MISCELLANEOQOUS MARKETING ACTIVITIES
¢ (Created business card for information desk allowing librarians ability to give contact information for program registration,
follow-up questions, or general reference referrals.
» Finalized Marketing Assistant Position job description, hiring timeline, interview questions, and create postings in eNews,
CDL website, Facebook, and Chelsea Update. Review applications, select candidates, and schedule interviews.
Attended training workshop for new catalog system, explore test database
Created Summer quarter marketing schedules
Created Summer quarter library monitor slides and schedule to run
Requested the help of the City of Chelsea to hang large building banners
Updated CDL website and eNews with link to Summer Newsletter
Sent Memorial/System upgrade closing alerts through Nixle, website, eNews, and social media
Created and schedule May and June website highlights
Distributed Summer newsletter throughout community

OUTREACH ACTIVITIES
e Attended Chamber ribbon cutting for The Chelsea Guardian

Respectfully submitted,
Patty Roberts
Head of Marketing



4 National is proud to be part of Washtenaw County. We're glad
know you through volunteer work, schoo! activities, local events or
t shopping at the same grocery store. And like any good neighbor,
are here to help you. If you want help reaching your financial goals,
t your nearby Old National banking center to discuss your needs

h someone who understands.

B OLD NATIONAL BANK’

Amy Matteson
Dexter Retail Center Manoger
7200 Dexter Ann Arbor Rd, Dexter
734-792-9300
omy.matteson@gcldnotional.com

Alexandra Aikens
Saline Retail Center Manoger
200 N Mople Rd, Soline
734-470-5200
alexandra.cikens@®oldnational com

Ron King
Manchester Retail Center Manager
111 E Main St, Manchaster
734-395-9300
ron king@aldnational com

Your bonk. Fo fs.”

SUNVIVOrs ot suicide foss.
Check-inregistration begins
at 2 p.m. and the walk bagins at
3pm.
For moré information calf

1" Megan Linski at 7344787203 or

email mlinski7 @gmait.com.

BT g e e, G
Even, Nancy Feldkamp, Barbara
Gilbert, Kathy Hiner, Linda Ji
Klericzar, Sandy Knapp, Bif
Knudstrup, Lols Lovejoy, Barbarg
MacKellar, Dea Overly, Toni
Stevenson, Corinee Vivian, Marty
Walker and Carolyn Weins.

To submit evenis for the calendar, email Jmickie@thesuntimesnaws.cof.
Music in the Air Returns

To Chelsea Library
With Twice the Talent

From Patty Roberts

The Chelsea District Library hosts its second annual
Music in the Air concert featuring soprano Joy Jan Jones
and pianist Jacopo Giacopuzzi on Saturday, June 2 at 2pm
in the library's Reading Garden. This open air concert is
an opportunity to hear classical music in a casual, cutdoor
environment. This year's event is sponsored by the
Friends of Chelsea District Ljbrary and Michael D. Kunkel
and Henry Cox. It is free of charge and open to the public.

Joy Jan Jones is a versatile artist in high demand. She
has received top honors from the Classical Singer and
MTNA Competitions; and holds a Bachelor and Master
of Music in Vocal Performance from Sam Houston
University and Crane School of Music at SUNY Potsdam
respectively. Her operatic repertoire includes Gretel
in Hansel and Gretel, Adina in L'elisir d'amore, Clorinda
in La Cenerentola, Pamina in The Magic Flute, and
originated the role of Mother in Daniel Felsenfeld’s
opera-in-development The Inner Circle. She has sung

at Carnegie Hall, The Cathedral of St. John the Divine,
Lincoln Center’s Bruno_ Walter Auditorium, and National

Sawdust in Brooklyn,
Continued on Page 11

Music in the Air Returns To Chelsea Library

Continued from Page 6 Jacopo studied at
Last year, Jacopo Liszt Hochschule, the
thrilled us with his piano Conservatory of Verona,
virtuosity and won the and the Internationa]
4- 7 5 - 9 6 0 0 hearts of the Chelsea Piano Academy of Imola.
community. This year he He is a graduate in Piano
will accompany Jones and Performance from the
) } : F ) 1 B perform selections as a University of Scuthern
: = = soloist. He has performed California.
\( u ] ] (_ IJ at major festivals and The program for the
e T Bl venues, lectured, served on  afterncon will include

indAssociates.com

numerous competitions
throughout the United
States and Italy.

_ The Sun Times News « 734-648-0837 » May 16, 2018 » Page 11

competition juries, and won  works by Quilter, Argentao,

Donizett], and Rossini,
among other composers.
Music lovers of all ages are

invited to come together
to share their love of and
appreciation for classical
music. Grab a seat or
bring a blanket and enjoy
classical music in the open
air.

For more information
on Music in the Air, visit
chelseadistrictlibrary.org
and select the events tab
or call Lori Coryell at (734)
475-8732 ext. 206.



Choaloa-=
l. The Sus Times News = 734648.0837 + May 23,2018 » Page 12

Explore Worlds Near and Far with
CDL’s Summer Reading Program

From Fally, Roberts '

gn Takes You Everywherc” is
the.theme of the 2018 Summer Reading
Frogram at Chelsen District Library
(CDL). éuﬂnﬂﬂa encourages
evéryone (o explore worlds near and far,
real and jmagined) by engaging with books,
converning with neighbors, and seeking
opportunities to éreate and jearn,” said
Keegan Sulecki, Head of Information
Services. All ages are invited to join
in the fun, with tailored kickoll events
and programa for adult, youth, and teen
participanta,

The Adult Kickoff will take place in
conjunction with CDL's 2nd annual Music
in the Air cvent on Saturday, June 2,

{rom 2-3 pm in the Reading Garden, Thia
program features soprano Joy Jan Jones
sccompanied by ciassical pianist Jacopo
Giacopuzzi, last year's featured artist.
Sign up for the Adult Summer Reading
Game and enjoy this open-air concert in
downtown Chelsea. Arrive eatly to grab a
seat or bring a blanket and find a spot on
the lawn.

Summer Reading for adulta includes a
bingo-style game with optiona for reading
and doing activities around town. "We want
adults to model good reading behavior
for the young people in their lives and to
explore the great resources avaitable in
the library and in the Chelsea community,”
explained Sulecki. Get one bingo to earn a
completion prize, such as a $3 coupon to
Zou Zou's or the Cheisea Bakery, plus an
entry for one of the Adult Grand Prizes,
Prizes include a $50 gift cards to Conuenon
Grill, Wines on Main, Thompson'a Pizza,
Smokehousc 52 BBQ, and Chelsea
Alehouse, or a gilt basket filled with itema
purchased locally, Each additional square
completed earns participants another
entiry for a Grand Prize, Complete three
bingos and choose a free book.

For kids and teens, the Summer Reading
Kickoff is Thursday, June 14, from 12-2
pm. Check out Exploration Stations
on the Lihrary Lawn, where kida can
create pinwheels, viait with the Beach
Middle School Robotics Team, creates DIY
binoculars, iy a space-tastic obstacle
course, take a turn in the bounce house,
and carn an ice pop by completing six or

more activities,
All ages can register for their respective
line at chelseadistrictlihrary.

‘prg/arp, Elementary and middle school

students in the Chelsea School District
will bring home an online registration -
instruction sheet in early June, Those who
are unable to register online from home
are welcome to visit the library and sign up
itvperson.

Students who read at least 20 hours will
earn a free hook, plus small prizes along
the way and entries into the grand prize
drawinge. This year's grand prizes for kids
include tickets to Cedar Point, classes at
ATA Martial Arts, a pasa to the Chelsea
Trechouse, and more. Teens also have
a chance to win their own Cedar Point
tickets and a host of other fun prizes like
{Tunes gift cards and mavie tickets,

Children and teens can earn Drawing
slips by completing Challenge Cards,
take-home activities to extend learning
and encourage them to get to know their
community. “New Challenge Cards to
engage and inspire are available with
activities Lo satisfy a variety of interests,”
sald Youth & Teen Librarian Jessica
Zubik. Also returning this year s the
Discovery Center, featuring science and
technology activities for elementary
students, and math and science stations for
preschoolers, with more chances for kide
to earn drawing alipa.

A apecinl thanks to Platinum Sponsor
Friends of the Chelsea Diatrict Library;
Silver Sponsor Mason Olive Lodge #156;
and Bronze Sponsors Kiwania Club of
Chelsea and Wendy's; as well as the
following businesses and organizations for
their donations and support: The Henry
Ford, Cheloca Bakery, the Lion's Club,
Cottage Inn, Chelsea TreeHouse, ZapZone,
Chelaea ATA Martial Arts, Chelsea Lanes,
Collected Treasures Farm, and Pandya
Family Dentistry,

For move information about this year's
Summer Reading Program, contact Keegan
Sulecki, Head of Information Services
at 734-475-8732 x218 or at ksulecki@
chelseadistricttibrary.org.

Infol on can algo be found in the
library's er newsletter or online at

n&n_unw&uinEeg.oE\ua.

BEST

s T 1

L

- —

PLUS, GETUPTO A

| $300 VISA GIFT CARD" |

WITH THE PURCHASE OF SELECT MATTRESS SETS
+Conditions apply, sea store for details.

&

STEARNS & |

&FOSTER: ]

#1 Bost Hybeid Top-ruted promium 3
rated by a leading innerspeing rated by o leading 1
consumer publication.” consumer publiontion/" 7

LA oy

LESS

.& ,rhn

DL r g ring

e i

P SR S o o



Family-friendly Entertainment

n in June!

on the Library Law

TR\ |

TAGE

Lo

. By: Shannon Powers
This June, after
nearly ten years of
providing comic en-
tertainment  for the
Sounds & Sights Fes-
tival, the Chelsea Dis-
trict Library (CDL) is
shaking things up with
an exciting new line-
up of family-friendly
performers. Formerly
called Comedy Show-
case and now renurmed
Korner Stage, this new
Sounds B Sights on
Thursday Nights se-
ries features a variety
of different entertain-
ers and will-take place
each Thursday night in
June (6/7, 6/14, 6/21,
. and 6/28) from 6:30-
8pm at Katies Korner
on the library lawn.
On June 7, Korner
Stage will kick off
with a throwback

to summers past as
Chelsea favorite and
long-standing Come-
dy Showcase comedian
Kevin Kramis takes the
stage. Kramis is a veter-
an stand-up comedian,
having opened for Tim
Allen, Jeff Foxwor-
thy, and many others,
Joln us for a night of
cheers and laughs with -
Kramis' unique stage
presence and off-beat
improvisations.  The
show will also feature
comedian ‘Tim Steele
as Master-of Ceremo-
nies, and Comedy jug-
gler Tim Rowlands asa
feature act.

Magic is in the air
on June 14 as Michigan
magicians Jeff Waw-
rzasek and Ming the

Magnificent light up .

the stage. Jeff has be
entertaining audiences

with his magical illu-
sions for over 50 years
and will be performing
both  stand-up -magic
on the stage, and close-
up magic as he walks
among the crowd. His
performance is sure to
delight all ages, as will
magician Ming the
Magnificent’s sleight-
of-hand. Since the age
of 12, Mings'has awed
crowds with his magic,
inspired by his Chinese
heritage. Ming and his
wife Barbara will close
the night with a unique
act blending magic,
mysic, dance, and il-
lusion. Together these
magicians will bring A
Touch of Magic right
here to downtown
Chelsea.

_ Caomedy comes in
many forms, and on
fune 21 CDL welcomes

i

ComedySportz, an im-
provisational comedy
group that has been

entertaining crowds
of all kinds with their
clean, family-orient-
ed performances since
1984, ComedySportz
takes improv comedy
(unplanned, humorous
sets and scenes) and
turns it into a sport!
Two improv teams will
compete for laughs and
points, while a referee
monitors and calls out
fouls. The audience can
enjoy the show, suggest
improv scenes, and
then vote for the win-
ning team!

‘fhe final Korner
Stage performance will
take place on June 28
and feature the Aviary
Aerial and Circus Arts.
The Aviary is an Ann
Arbor-based aerial arts

training studio and
performance  troupe.
Aviary performers will
be suspended .midair
for a beautiful, col-
orful performance
consisting of dreamy
dance-like.  routines
and ' dynamic. acrobat-
ics on the aerial silks,
trapeze, rope, and lyra.
‘The performance will
be in two parts, with a
presentation on aerial
arts by a between each
set. This thrilling event
will make anyone want
to run away with the
circus!

For more informa-
tion about the Korner
Stage visit chelsea-
districtlibrary.org/
korner-stage or call
(734) 475-8732, ext
219, In the event of
rain, performances will
be relocated indoors.

Korner Stage is spon-
sored by the Friends
of Chelsea District Li-
brary.

About Us: Chelsea
District Library is a
not-for-profit  organi-
zation whose mission
is to provide equal
access to quality re-
sources that serve the
lifelong cultural, ed-
ucational and infor-
mational needs and
interests of all people.
The Library currently
serves 15,100 residents
in the Chelsea district,
which includes the
City of Chelsea and the
Dexter, Lima, Lyndon,
and Sylvan townships.
Approximately 16,000
individuals visit the li-
brary each month. For
more information visit
chelseadistrictlibrary,

org.

" Ghbliea'Guardian |

A

Fine 1, 2018

e






Circulation Supervisor’s Report
May 2018

o Circulation - 18,416 or 20% lower than last May;
113,642 YTD or 8% lower than this time last year.

s Patron Count- 12,838 or 26% lower than last May;
64,197 YTD or 24% lower than last year.
** Does not include offsite programs.

e Circulation by township- for May

o Dexter = 11% of total transactions — higher than last month
Lima = 13% of transactions — lower than last month
Lyndon = 14% of transactions — lower than last month
Sylvan = 17% of transactions - lower than last month
Chelsea = 34% of transactions — higher than last month

0O 0 0¢0C

e May Circulation: 78% were items from Chelsea and 22% were inter-loaned items.

e Automated phone renewals in May- 19, Self-check was 13% of items checked out in May;
Overdrive = 1813 in May; RBdigital = 170 in May; Hoopla = 79 in May.

s Registrations for May— 60 new cards; 7774 total card holders
*Dexter = 1009 cards; Lima = 920 cards; Lyndon = 1196 cards
*Sylvan = 1317 cards; Chelsea = 2790 cards; Nonresident = 542 cards

Circulation Activities:

¢ The BIG news is that we now have our new system from The Library Corporation (TLC)
which is called CARL. The system was installed over Memorial Day weekend and Tuesday
May 29" was a busy day with emails & phone calls from patrons along with many questions
from those who came in. The Circ staff did a fantastic job of explaining our new system,
making changes & updates to patron accounts for text and emaiis. Unfortunately, the new
system was not sending out text or emails for holds or items coming due and we have so many
patrons who rely on the courtesy notices that we received many calls about this. We are hoping
that TLN & TLC will resolve this issue soon.

e  Why are our numbers down? The old system was down for 1-1/2 days at the beginning of
May and then the system wasn’t available during the 3-day change over and we were on
the new system for the last 3 days of the month. If at some time when the new system
reports are up and running and I can get data for the last 3 days, I will revise the May
checkout numbers.

e We received 3 to 8 tubs in the run each day M-F with a total of 115 in May.

o Holds on the Hot Spots are 16 for Sprint & 34 for Verizon.

e We had two anniversaries in the circ department in May, Heidi Glaubitz celebrated her 2™
anniversary on May 9" and Kathy Kahler celebrated her 4™ anniversary on May 19™,

Respectfully submitted,
Terri Lancaster
Head of Circulation



08z ol
299
AON
190
ydeg
Bny
Anp
aunr
6L fey
8. judy
44 Jep
8t qad
£p uer
810Z
Am....-__:o_.:.o_m::._.mxoono_ﬂ:w .ww_oon-uu
810z eidooy

suonaa)j0a psodap g |enbiggy ‘g0 SpnjaUl g SING SN |oU N0 P3IN0) J0 ‘pamauial ‘pablEyD S|EUalew (|€ Juasaidal sainbl asauy

g6i8: |1Gi6L | 9866 | I1EIOL 1p8'z | 1z0e  |sse iejor Z.16'99 89s'e  i{Bavjmol
gzrl | 6g91 2ag £FE 161 23Qg 23Qq
bOSL | 2094 AON 292 gt AON AON
1261 | pp9L 190 z92 0zz 120 10
geri | 6est ydag Gzl r9z ydog ydag
g1l | vzit Bny £02 0cz Bny Bny
805t | 6594 Ainp 094 6€2 Ainp Anp
brEL | 0451 aunp 162 0¥Z aunp aunp
pori | #0551 | €181 fey £ig gez oLt Aew 2ee'9e T4 Aey
9gctL | 6851 | Ls02 ady T4 Lee 0Lk | ludy GeL'e9 696 ludy
ZssL | g0zt | 8902 Jen 202 E8E 162 Jey SLT'L9 108 e
geot | tove | 9691 qad 162 Lz 144’ qa4 £20'19 OL¥ qad
25/1 ) 2261 | z88L uer 612 262 08l ver 19%'19 006 uep
gtoz | zi02 | groz 9102 Z10z | 8L0Z

{31snw g s)yooq olpne ‘s)oog-a) (saujzebew-a ajgepeojumop) sway PoppY 8102z

8102 241D dAUPIAAD | 810Z 211D 1en6ig gy 1ejot Sty

‘SINOY2 UDijoajoo
“3UJ|UC GUOP oJe B|dooH 3 [ENBIQEY ‘SAUPIaAQ %8-  1isodap 3 ‘gY '? QO yum "au| % Bay
‘SINO}I3Y2 |ENJOE UD paseq SISV}

SPR'PZ 8z.°22 Bay yuw|

%zl £s0LL_|ozize Zvi86Z  ZvoEll 120y
1861 tivee "28Q
0Lz 12822 ron|

102 09052 PO

£592 L6E2 jdag

651€ €612 1snbny

£9z¢ 29LL2 Ainp

z01E 1962 aunr

%EL 6L ge |sgzz  |voce %0Z-  LLIEE 9lL¥8l 0¥ 1SS SbS 29 ze9 192 vEL Aeyy
%0L €8 62 |se0z |ooeZ %E" L6EYZ GGOEZ alp €29 LIS 959 62L oc8 vie judy
%zl LL £ |e6gz  |2voE %L LGELE zeese 88t 809  ¥BO 162 29. 9b9 £94L yasep
%bl 62 9z 190z  |v8E2 %9  09EET 96812 44 500 802 28L Spl 8€6 ozL ‘g4
%EL 9. 0e _ leszzz  |is0e %P _ E£GpSZ EYEYZ Lbp 559 016 9z izl 1v8 e ‘ver

sinodyy Aegued sheq lejol | sjeroL Wa% L2 [ejoL ung  jeg ‘N4 Csinyl  papy 'seny  uol
% 810z | Zi02 810z uonenaug Alteg abesany
Ajuo sjno-y2a4yd MUDJIS
2102

Areiq 191810 BaS[YD



'S4 PEOJUMOPD PPE 0} umopyeauq ay) Jab o)

ABM OU SI 381 'S.# IN0YIBYD [EN)OE 2k asay iL
%001 vi2Z | 2ire | 6896 | $9.6 | 2ZEL6  Er96 1686 00B6 €£/00F GB96  ELZ6 s|ejo)
95} z81 oGL 16t | vri ¥GL 912 bZg 62¢ Zze ¥8Z JBy10
%l 16 St £ G2 4 62 92 St yisseln
%P 665 e 6¥2 EXXN 2ee | are gce GoE Liv £y L2k L6E oouaep
Y%l 9zs S0L 201 oLl gL | 2zt gLt Lbi 61 05t EGI isi uoseyg
%Z 29z 0 0 z 9 9 9 z Bl g¢ 18 Z0i wopaasy
Zts 626 629 o | 649 OF9 brd 206 096 L6 £E6 SayuoN
%85
134242 %001 %69  v6P %PE | 68Y 062Z | OPOE | 2958 | 24GE | BESE 60PE  9BEE  GOLE  #RIE  0QZDE 0062 13yl
uealds °6001 %09 €E€8Z %LL  0BEZ LLEL | 2epL | Lp9L | L1991 | 299L E£69L  98ZF  0pBL  2eBl Ebit 61Ot ueajig
uopui %001 %LS 02T %kl L10Z a6LL | 2oEL | 225t | o¥GL | BEGL 9EGL 6261 1961  E49¢ GO9L  lirl  uopuhn
BW|T %bS %l9 606G %El 9061 0z6 966 | 60LL | 60LL | EELE  9GLE  pIEL 691 921t ¥2LL 9801 ewy
Jaxeq %Iy %9r  F09C %Ll B¥S 6001 | Z80¢ | oegt | cigr | k2L 9021 2L 6L @S2t 9iZi 86t Japaq
_ 0L0SL zz'vl gezs | /g8 | v906 | 6016 | £806 2006 /ri6 8688  ELL6  80/8 0828 wasay
‘dod Amu3 jo o 3siBay ‘dod suesl glL-Aew 810z | s10z | 9i0z | S102  pi0Z €102 Zi0Z __LL0Z  0i0Z 6002 __ 8002
dod gQLoZ22Q
9% 902W3s _
101 % sues) $J3p|CH pJeg pasaysibay
aLozEN ajeanaze Huiaq jou Jajunod ajdoad o) anp 5|eJ0} ZLOZ IO |jE 10} S3IBWHET Fxds sjejo]
gL0Z Aenuep uo aa| juam Jajunod ajdoad Jualasejday
[ ummEuﬂ._ o, "Day 0 laquasag
vi6'0L  6EBTI abesane Auuop 0 JEQWancN
$89C0Z  L6L¥D Iej0L 0 12qo190
L20pL 380 0 Jagquandsg
09951 AON 0 1snbny
958¥1 120 0 Ainr
6ErOL ‘jdag 0 aunf
66181 1snbny viLL 09 1 0 0 65 few
pre61 Ainp 1882 9 L 0 £ £9 |udy
#5202 aunp 5008 18 1 1 gl £9 yaep
%92-  ovbil  9EBZL zs2 66¢ ey 144 0BP riLs 625 fep titg 15 0 0 z &Y fenuqag
%¥Z-  ZEGLL  IE9EL 2ie 99p 4 98 B80S €25 895 |udy z9zg 19 t Z 6 €5 Asenuer
%LIZ- 79581  6ESEL a8z (¥ b 805 Lib 9.6 LEG  yosep leloL  yYuow
%02  £6LvL  GSELL v 06€ A2 ol 12517 615 LES q34 puel |EjoL  JAIQ |OOYIS SIYUON IHNSIO
%0Z- ZEI9L  BEZ8CL 182 oLy LiE Qst 06b 605 FAad uer
HG% Lioz 1|0l ‘ung Jes M4 CsInyL  Cpapy 'sanl “uow 8L0Z uonesnsifay map Ajyjuoy

8102 Juncy Joag Alreq abesaay

Leiqry 191siq Bas|ayn



P09'E £2r bE 6L Ly
pEY 02€'s 1022
ovL 9L2'! 059'6
zzs biL's zzv'ol
865 £v8'9 ¥0Z'6
08 £28' zLLO0L

usal UInoA unpy

Q=L Aagep
Jaquaoag
J3QWAaAON

18qojo0
Jaquaydeg
1snbny
Ainp
aunp
fep
(ady
yoiep
Aenugagy
fenuep

snoyosyY |ejol - Juawpedag Aq uopenan

%V %0b %96 By Auee)
Jaquiasa(g
JagWIAON
1800320
Jaquaydag
1Isnbny
Ainp
aunp
%G %6€ %95 fepw
% %L %S5 judy
%Y %E %PS yosey
%t %L %SS Aienigag
%t %LE %65 Arenuep
ues] Yyinoa Unpy

abejuasiad - juswpedsag Aq uogenong

8L
165'8.

cGe'L
868°L
LES'L
9g9'L
v68'L

sapeq)|
48430 paouio
sway| 1949

5Lt
11’58

SGO'ElL
TL9'LL
GGE'6l
SpO'oL
6vv'8l
wayshs
ug aJaymAiue
pamauad
jpabieyo
swis) 1ayo

080G
%2e B6E'SZ
%¢ce 8e0'y
%ET 2o's
%LE £PE'S
%¢ET L6'%
%ET G8s's

194D 1 padd jayD 1. Paduo
SWaY| JAYIo %  SwWa)) JOYl0

6¥9°L1 geL'ez Bay qup
%e8L £v2'88 Zvo'ell s{ejoL
‘28
*AON
‘320
ydag
snbny
Ang
sunpe
%8. 8.€'v1L alLv'gl Aew
%LL £61'81 669'€Z |y
%67 686'61 zee'se yosew
%LL 6Z6'9lL 968'1Z ‘qe4
%LL 862'8l £vE've ‘uep
oz ojuyZ
nw““”._oomu_.”oa_ F,_w ao "o“_ 2 Qo :oul
: *19yo e paasd |8y e paosa
BUOO% sweyjoyns  swen v

8102 uole|nddip way|




ACTION
ITEMS






ae(q £I8)2103G pIeogq ‘[9YIIA Uy

00°0L8' TS SUOnEUO( [EoUD5) [E30],

JUIWMOPUY TAD Y} PALA0) A0[aq SUOHEUOP ) IFpIjmoudY

$ 60 qng

398pNq §107 Y3 Ul APLAI[R AIB JBY) MO[I SUCHBUOP ) ISPIMOUYIY

00°0L8'1S ‘(B30 qnS

00°0001$ 796’188 ZIpLY Iy Yy ul SNy 1josuag Auo] 79 y1aqezig

00'0T$ 796’188 0Z1'vLY (L1eD) [[eysIRA] JO ALOWISJA U]) Pareudisa-UoN sediep ‘A uesf

00°05$ 19688 0Z1¥LY pateudisag-uoN aounjy uuy of 7 A1en

00°05T$ €76'788 11EPL9 weidoid Juipeay Jowwing  BISPYD Jo qu[) siuemiy

00°05$ 796'788 ARR 74 (e [eysiey Jo AIOWIJA] U]) 11y Y} Ul JISNJ] zuaz L1en

00°00S$ _ €T6'¥88 111'$L9 weidol Fuipeay] Jowwng 9¢1 "ON “38poT 2AlO
QE_..— umﬁunum— - Uy Jworuj

328png A A 8107 2} 03 sadueyd pue suoyeuop Aey )dadoy
PAIILYSIY UOHIN0D 06°T86
paLysay [ende) 006°086
pa3aLsay yudawmdinby 006°L96
pardLsay Sunuwesdosd 006 F88
PAPLNSIY Jeuchoutodd 006'088
19)9e( preog §10¢ ‘61 dunf
139Y¢ 198y pavoy Areaqiy

$231SNI] JO preog
Are1q1T 10181 BIS[IY D)

T# W) U0NOY






DISCUSSION
ITEMS






Discussion Item #1

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
June 19, 2018 Meeting

2019 Budget Hearing Notice

Background:
Every August the library must present a balanced budget for the next fiscal year to the

board and have an open hearing for the public. This is the resolution that the board will
approve in July for the publication of the Hearing Notice in the Sun Times and Chelsea
Update prior to the August 21, 2018 hearing.






NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
Chelsea District Library
2019 PROPOSED BUDGET

A PUBLIC HEARING WILL BE HELD ON August 21, 2018 at approximately 6:45 p.m. at the Chelsea District
Library, 221 S. Main Street, Chelsea, Michigan on the following proposed 2019 budget:

Expense Fiscal Year 2019 Budget

Personnel Expenses 1,141,773
Supplies 18,050
Professional Services 100,306
Maintenance Services Contracts 127,429
Telecommunications 22,400
Promotional Materials 61,501
Programming Expenses 111,935
Volunteer Services 2,400
Utilities 56,550
Board Expenses 3,200
Automation Services 42,795
Equipment 25,000
Staff Development & Travel 22,000
Capital Expenses 82,057
Collection Expenses 173,370
Capital Reserve Fund 22,100
TOTAL 2,012,866

The property tax millage rate proposed to be levied to support the proposed
budget is the subject of this hearing.

Operating Rate

Operating Total 1.9231

Bond Debt 0.7000
2.6231

The proposed 2019 budget documents are available at the Chelsea District Library for public examination.

Lori Kunkel-Coryell, Library Director
Chelsea District Library

Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact Lori Kunkel-Coryell
Director, Chelsea District Library, 221 S. Main Street, Chelsea, MI 48118, (734) 475-8732 x 206

PUBLISHED: July 25, 2018






BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY
RESOLUTION NO. 2018-07-17

RESOLUTION APPROVING BUDGET HEARING AND NOTIFICATION

Minutes of a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Chelsea District Library, County of
Washtenaw, State of Michigan, held in the McKune Meeting Room at the Library on the 17th day of
July, 2018 at Six forty-five, p.m., prevailing Eastern Time.

PRESENT: Charlie Taylor, Susan Lackey, Jan Carr, Elizabeth Sensoli, Anne Merkel, TJ Helfferich, &
Gary Munce.
ABSENT:

The following preamble and resolution were offered by Trustee and supported
by Trustee

WHEREAS, in accordance with the Truth in Budgeting Act, there will be presented to the Board
of Trustees of the Chelsea District Library (the “Library”) on August 21, 2018 the proposed budget for
fiscal year 2019; and

WHEREAS, the notice of hearing on the budget is to include the following statement printed in
11-point bold-faced type:

The property tax millage rate proposed to be levied to support the proposed budget

is the subject of this hearing.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

1. The Library Board hereby directs its Library Director to schedule the 2019 Budget

Hearing for Tuesday, August 21, 2018; and
2 The Library Board hereby directs its Library Director to arrange for publication of Notice

of Hearing in the The Sun Times News & Chelsea Update for their July 25" publication



date.
3. All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the provisions of this
resolution be and the same hereby are rescinded.
AYES:Trustees: Charlie Taylor, Susan Lackey, Jan Carr, Elizabeth Sensoli, Anne Merkel, TJ

Helfferich, & Gary Munce.

NAYS: Trustees:

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.

Anne Merkel, Secretary, Board of Trustees
Chelsea District Library

County of Washtenaw

State of Michigan

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the
Board of Trustees of the Chelsea District Library, County of Washtenaw, Michigan, at a regular meeting
held on the 17" day of July, 2018, and that said meeting was conducted and public notice of said
meeting was given pursuant to and in full compliance with the Open Meetings Act, being Act 267,
Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, and that the minutes of said meeting were kept and will be or have been
made available as required by said Act.

Anne Merkel, Secretary, Board of Trustees
Chelsea District Library

County of Washtenaw

State of Michigan



Discussion Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
June 19, 2018 Meeting

Committee Name Change

Background:
The library would like the board’s approval to change the name of the Fundraising Committee to

the Community Outreach Committee. The library believes that the real purpose of this committee
goes beyond just fundraising efforts. The library would like the board to move with item to
action.






Discussion Item #3

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
June 19, 2018 Meeting

Board Retreat

Background:
The library would like to discuss with the board possible dates, locations, and activities for the

2019 Board Retreat.






Discussion Item #4

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
June 19, 2018 Meeting

Millage

Background:
The library’s current operating millage expires December, 2019, and the board has asked that the

millage be an ongoing discussion item as we move toward that all-important campaign.






COMMITTEE
INFO &
MINUTES






Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees
2018 Board Committees

Governance
Appendix #3
Approved: January 16, 2018

D o - [ o) o
c o
SE OE| &E = E | £EE
S E L= EE a E £ E
S8 Qo i O o S O
Tz o O 3] O | 20
TJ Helfferich Chair X X
Anne Merkel Chair x | "
Gary Munce X S | X
Elizabeth Sensoli X Chair
Charlie Taylor X X
Susan Lackey )45 e Chair
Jan Carr X Chair
Anne Merkel 1-16-18
Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date







